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MEZORANDUM FOR ¥R. TAMM

You will note that the attached clipping is of an article
which appeared in the/¥Washington Evening Star for Thursday, December 13,
1934« It practically discloses the confidential work which cur Agemts -
have been doing on the Urschel case and in particular the developments
&t Oklahoma City. It is my recollection that specific instructions
were issued to our Agents that this matter should be handled with tha~

utmost secrecy. Iet you will note this articls that the name of
the principal informant, the youngerYFeldmen, has been disclosed to
the preas with some other detalls. g el -l

Plecase make inquiry of the Okla.noma City Offica as’. t.o m
t.his information reached the press .

Very truly yours, . ‘

John Edgur Roover,

Director.
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MENOR "OR_UR, TAMNY

Mr. Nathan telephcned, &8 per =my instructions, to advise me of
any developments erizing cat of the arrost of Benflaska in Denvsr,
Colorado, M¥r. Nathan ctated that they wern uble Ro get %ato Lecka's
safe deposit box; that he volunterily gave them ths key; bul that when
they opened it, they éidn't find anything, .

¥y, Nathan sdvided that the only thing they found at Sen Lacka's
offise vaa. s dlaxy, so far; that thay hadn't foupd sny ransom money, of
courze; It that in ths diar; were raveral recordings of the name of
Axel C,Womson, and Axel C..Johnson wes the alias which Lasia told ‘
the Foldman boy to use, rccording to “he Paldman bHoy's statement; that in
the diary also was & notztion .-eading "Monsy osrdar, 'ut not cush, deczuse
Orachel ransom moncy”; that be didn't m w what the notation meant but
thought 1t might b= worth zciang into. Hr. Hethan opid theyr alsc found
in Laska's office an sceount of & payment by Batas/Luska of §$2,000.00 carly
last August.

I inquired how Laska ected when he woe arrested, Mr. Nathan seid
Laska wes a “ilze bird¥; that he hsd instructed the men to bring Laske right
over %0 the office, which they did, and thzt he immediately began questioning
hin, Laska said to ¥r, Hathan, "How, here, you might think you ars talking
to one of my clients®™, MNr. Nathan stated that his line of attack was that
he told Laske that he knew he held ths opinion that anybody psrticipating
in the division of ransom mcney, nftsr the kidnaping, would te charged with
conspirscy; and if hs had sny Xnowledgo to the contrary es a result of his
legal training and ability, he, ¥r, Hathan, would be glad to have him cimit
it and fight it out along that line. ¥r, Nathan sald that he talked with
Laska gbout an hour and a half; that Leska sald that he was a lawyer; and

that he bad nothing to say and nothing to admit. Laska did admit, bhowevsr,
Mr. Nathan bD8t the Feldman boy had called on him om two occasions and Clara Feldzan
Mr. Tolson. DBg ¢ on bim on one occasion; and in other ways he admitted several
Mr. Clogg..... d, aLal of his rehtimhlp with them, ‘

Chiet Clerk ........... told Mr. flathaa thst I thought it was very importent that the Foldmans

M. Coffey b8 ket in & good frame of mind. ir, Nothan agreed end sadd that the bey

Mr. Cowley .20 _Rp there then and thinge were going ni . e e e iy Ry s
Mr. Edwards.......... ) & 1. / —,,_._.s...ﬂ.-ﬂ/_é:_é"!.
Mr. Egan ........ccee. 1 inquired as to the publicity of the EEDEXEIn. :'I :tated that I - -,

wr. Harbo. hedn'4 seen any papers as yet; thet I had only seen the announcement of the
Mr. Kelth __arrasy over thn teletype. &r. Methan ctatcd that the irelees&‘he btad givemt -
-Mr. Lester ..the. pdpers contained jnst. adout cvarything., I stited that he should give out . .
Mr. Quinn...the ijformation from there as we did not intend to maKe any statement here,” o

Mr. Schllder..........
vir. Tamm (...

Mr. Tracy ....... .... ~ l . lﬁé’\*w
oo e J)':‘-.‘ e <' ; ~




TN A, L e

ESA L o nh - URE Al

o 0

Telephone call
Mr. Nathan- Denver , 12/17/34

I asked Mr, Nathan if Lasks had asde bond yet. ir. Nathan stated
that they had him'in the office all morning and that he had just been
taken over, I instructed My, Nathan to fix ths bond as high as possible,
Hr. Hathan stated that Oklahoms City wanted hil and 80 did we; that
Oklahoma City had set $50,000.00 bond for Hathas; that they ¢idn't want

to eet it any hlgher. I stated that it would be all right to zet him in
Oklahoma City. . .

¥pr, NHathan advised that he wadted to perscmally go to Laska's hoae

. and office and see that thore was nething left.madons. .o @03Geyes -

I instructed Mr. Nathan !5 let ze know if any developments appeared
later today. I further stated that if the prase were alloweéd to take

ARy
pictures of the prisomer, our men should get in on 4% and not the l;rahnls
Mr, Nathan steted that three.of our men were zith Laske,

Hr, Bathan sald that he wes golng ovt for 2 while, over to the
Ccamisaioner's office, I asked hia to lset me know concerning the bond,

Very truly youre,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

Mr. Nathan...........

Mr. Tolson ...

Mr. Clegs.......c.cc.oe
Mr. Baughman.__...
Chief Clerk
Cotfey ...
Cowiey..........

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mmr. |

Edwards ceeeeonnn

. Lester ..........-.
LQuinna
. Schilder
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Time-4332 P,

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TAMY

Mr, Hathan telephoned from Deuver, Colorado and stated that the
Comnigsioner was holding SenlLaska for a hearing on January 2nd with
a $50,000,00 bond. Ben put up the plea that the bond was ex-
horbitant, and he sald that he could never raise it. Mr, Nathan eaid
that after everything was all settled, Laska asked to be taken to the
Judge, Mr, Hathan seid that in spite of Laska's plea that he couldn't
make bond, he felt that he would be able:to uko it within twenty-four

m.- ’
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I instiucted Mr. Nathan t5 handle ths publicdty angle of the matter
vorycaramnyuthatm)dhvomchtododthamoofthh sort.

Mr. Nathan sald that he had seen one copy of the newspaper report of it
and 1t looked very good.

dr, Hathtn stated that the two Agents from omm City 'ould return
thers tonight and the Feldman boy would go with them; that if the Foldnn_n
boyhaﬁtobobukforthehuring:amryznd, hs could bs brought back.

Kr. Bathan remarked that he would probadly remeln in Domrer unother
day or so. I asked him to call me again tomorrow.

Very truly yours,

Jom “dgar Hoover,

Directar,
V4
Lire o
RECORDED ;) .. ;
& 7.-';' "¢ — /. '.‘ ,‘" ,7.
. INDEXED s /
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| 244 FEDERAL BUILDING

Portland, Oregon,
- 4 December 7, 1934

viestern Union--Telegran
D BRANTLEY

_ SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGCE

DIVISION CF INVESTIGATION o
U'S DEPARTME!T OF JUSTICE

GEIAHOMA CITY omom

RECURSCHEL CASE SUBJECTS ALVIN H SCOTT AND

———

REMOVED TODAY AMD LEAVING CUSTODY ‘.ARSHAI.S WITH CLARA mﬁm ARRIVING

OKLAHO:"A CITY TUE.D.AY STOP I WILL ARRIV'E XONDAY WITH ED FELDMAN STOP

YILL ADVI FURTUER FROM DENVER.

Chg.off.gov.bus. : SEEARS
Division of Investigation

U S Departzent of Justice

411 U S Court House

cc Division /




Portland, Oregon,
. December 7, 1934
J C NEWMAN . Restern Unilon--Telegranm

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

U S DEPARTMENT CF JUSTICE
422 MIDLAND SAVINGS BUILDING
DENVER CCLORADO . ..

EAVE AGINT EETING 'R _ERING. LARGE SEARCH.LIGHE - . con oo ol ooy
chge. off, gov. bus, .

Division of Investigation

U S Department of Justiece

411 U S Court House )

ce Diviéion —




1 Mr. Baughman ......

Mr. Nathan..........-
Mr. TolsON .ccenncerns
Mr. CleR®...cccannese-

Mr. Egan ___..-....‘...;'_,
Mr. Harbo..coeeeevenes
Mr. Keith oocoeeenene
Mr. LeStZT cccommoeenns

= b’lo

December 17, 197%.

Time-12555 P.M.

RA R MR, T
?q
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I telephoned the /Attorney General énd advised him that
we had srrosted Bem and James CLiMethers this morning;

and that the atmvouldcmuntinthonenmpapeﬂby
rezson of the rotnrn of ths search warranta.

I stated that Ben Laska was arrested in Deaver; Colorsdo

and that at the prcunt time, our men were uarehlu hh heao,md

Mathors vas muted in’ Oklahm city, Tahoms )

the t¥o men Were arrasted ainﬂtanamly; that I hdd secret indict-
ments returned last week in arder to protact us thoroughly oa all _
legul action; that the indictaents vere'not served yesterday because
thero was some question a3 to their legality when served ou Sunday.

I edyised the Attorney Ceneral that Ben Laska and James C. Mathars

wers Attm for the "dachine Gun leuy' crosd during the trial
following ths Urschsl Eidnaping Case.

Vary truly yours,

Jonn Zdgar Hoover,
Dlrgctor.

1 copy

RECORDED & INDEXED
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. Nathan...........
* Tolson............
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Hr. Nathan telephoned froa Denver afd advised that he
had just learned that the arrsst of BenfLaska had been made
without any trouble. Mr. Fathan stated that the sen were giaing
ovér the house and would also go through the safe deposit box;
that they might have scme trouble in regard to the safe deposit :

‘bax as the person in charge of ths box refused to aign-an affidavit

that Laska had a safe deposit box thers; hut that he had, however,

.-instructed.his.aen. to-go-throtgh-Lhe- Wmm

daring that time,

I inquired i he, lr, lkthan, had flashed Oklahoma City t.o
make the arrest there also and Mr, Nathan said that he had, .

I further asked ¥r. Eathan Af it hud been releaced to the papers,
¥r, Hathan stated that the newspaper reporters would not get theore
for fifteesn or twently mimitss yet. I instructed him to give thea

the stoxy.

Tixe-12:00-Noon
Mr, Rathan called again and advised that he had heard from
SAC Brantley at Oklahoma City, Oklehoma and My, Frantley hed informed
him that they had effected the errest of the man there 2120,
Hr. Nathan stated that he had released the story to the news-

papera, and everything was going along smoothly. I requested
My, Rathen to keep me informed of developments in the case,

Very truly yours,

John idgar Hoover,

Director.
T=i15 =iV
RECORDED & INDEXED
1 copy E T
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Mr. Nathan telephoned from Denver and advised that the bon:nczn.asm
had been fixed at $50,000; that a hearing was schcduled for noon toumo 3 that he
had .ascertained from the news rs that the bond of Mathers at Oklshosa Cith had . -
. been reduced from §25,000 to 10 000 and that this might influence the Judge at
- . Danwer to ggggco Laska's bond. I advised My. Hathan that I kad -0t heard from Oxiahom:
© % City regarding the reduction of the BOnd, BUl thAt T Would-tire-to-sée-that-evesy-....
. affort i3 made tokeep the bond of Laska at the present figure; thazt in ay opinion
T{ ve should fizht every atteapt of the:~ two men in any directlon whici they :night taze,

Mr, Nathan stated that the publicity at Denber w3 very favorable to
- the Division, as a matteryof fact the Division was the only agency aeatioaed in connec
l tion with the case. Nr/ Nathan further edwised thet he hiad been int:rviewed by soeveral
?

reprode.tatlves of the"Rocky Mountain Neas®; that, at thair requesat, they took
several pictures of Sgecial Agents in Charge Newman and Spears and of 3pecial Agent
jand also of Feldman; that they had ;uestioned Mr. Nathan and while doing so
i j men 01ed several things which sero to be used iz the trial, having {sformation about
«" 1 the money which was found under a rug in the Blltaore Hotel in Oklahoza City and also
¢ il of the fact that the boy had given Lasia a phoney =zap which indicat:d the :money was
/  buried near Cheyenne, Wvoning. Mr. Nathan atated that this inforsation had nol emanat
from the Denver office and that he had later ascertained that it had come from the
United States Attorney, a 3an namediRogers, he having admitted to dr. Nathan that he
had given it out $& the press. Mr. Nathan stated that he had rayuested tie Unitad
States Attornsy, in a diplomntic zay, to keep froam the press snmy further intorzatiom
which would b» used at the trial., I advisnd Mr. Nathan that the releass of tnis
inforaation wss . uite cmbarrassing, due to the faot that I had given i%t to the Attorn:
General this evening with the Re.uest that it be xept confi-ential. :

Mr. Nathan stated that they had completsd a szarch of the house and

ur. Notpha officp of Laska; that nothing was found at the house, but at the office they had
things which can be used, among which was a regilstration card given by
Laska for the purpose of having the reglstration name changed to\.‘rohnaon,
telegrem belleved to be in Laska's benderiting which indicated addresg
“““"“‘I"\ C*:ica to which Peldman was golng and several other things which fit in ‘we

Mr. Cofgyt thr-the vidence alresdy on harnd, and which is convinc.ing evidenoe far. a. jufy.

Mr. Edwards ............. I

I instructed ¥r. Nathan to get in t,ouch with ﬁr. Branbley ang: initruct

Mr Egun..
Me. Har ‘hn"t‘"aaak the Division advised of agy devaloppt énts such as the rsduction’of bond in
o7 l"dathers case. e SRR 1
Mr Lezter. . .. r feh ‘ , o
sir. Quinn ! IND RO L ! \
- Mo Solatdas . ! l ' \‘\
Moo i ,/‘\\\'(‘ . \:.
Mr dracy L. .. R 4
— \ - O \
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Tohphona call from Mr. Nathan .
Deaver. ~ 12/17/ 34

ltr. Kathan stated that cvel')"-&inx was going asoothly, both at the
office and rogardw;mb feity. 7

. Hr. Bathan also added that he had talked with the United States
At . ormey and advised him that the Division was there to contest every step
of the way and would grant noghing or concede nothing. He also stated that -
he presumed that Lasks was in®jail tonight, and I instructed hin to sacertain
1f the NMarshal really d4d have him in jail or was poseibly keseping him in
- & hotel room. Hr. Yathan eadvised that he had hed Laska tt.ngorprintod.

X roqunted Ir. llatha.n to mp tho Duiaion advised ox‘ the deve;c;nenta

"'in*thisum S Ao e 5 o e 1 i e i i
| 905,
Very truly yours, ">

John Edger Hoover

Dirsgtor.
1 capy

Mr. Narthan .......... 4
Mr. Tolson.....cceeremmreenen

Mr. Clegg ...

Mr. Baughmsan ..:........

Chief Clork wowwee.....

Mr. Coffey ........ccvuneewn.

Mr. Edwardy .............. -

Mr. Fgano e,

Mr. Hardbo............... -

Mr. Keith ...

Mr. Lester...................

Mr. Quing ...

Mr, Schiider . ...

Mr. Tamm....................

wr. ‘Iracy ... . ~
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T H. S. Bepmrhment of Justice
Hashington, B. ¢.
T00:@p December 17, 1934 12:45 P.il.
A MEMCRANDUM FOR ¥&. TOLSON
29
. U8,
Please be informed taat
just 'phoned anc stated & flash had come over the
s _Associsted Press lime to the effect thst dr. Nathan, . )
% Assisfart Director, would shortly meike a most lmportant
;-f announcement from Denver and wanted to know if I hed
o any knowledge of the nature of the announcemert.
'I advised him that I did not, whereupon e
—stated that usually announcements of any - N
importance were made from here and not from the field. .
DRE I informed him I was fully uz.sare of that fact. 5
5! ) 5]
: = =
Respectfully, b
‘- '\\ b
¢ e
e ~ “1 3
I Al bIO T. D. Guinn. g
:h. T - %__
i e d
3 i &
X t
i
ra 1 s
: 1
T
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(qﬁ. 2. Burea of (Jnﬁeshg i
— Bepartment of Yustice

P. 0. Box 1276,
ey Oklehoma City, Oklahoma,

' December 17, 1934.
i : C
oo @ BT

Director,

Division of Investigation,

U. 3. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Aveme at 9th Street, N, .,
‘Jashirgton, D. C.

=7
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Re: GEORGE KELLY BARNES with aliases;

BEN B.YLaSKa - FUGITIVE;

o v s tmEe . e e ""“"‘“""'"""va’om‘“m“ﬂ;’“ -
CHARLES FCURSCHEL - Victim,
Kidnaping,

Dear 3Sir: : ¢

Subjects Laska and Mathers.

Very 4ruly yours,

I am trangmitting herewith coples of the%clahoma
ity Times and the, ahoma News, Oklahoma City, of December
17, 1954 which contain news with respect to the arrest of

{Cottey ._.....
Mr. Edwards ...
Mr. EQan .cceeees
Mr. Harbo. eeee.o.
Mr, Kelth .........-

Mr. Quinn.........
Mr. Schilder......

sl !
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YOWG ‘MATH ER

uU. S. Charges ) Kidnapl'

l Mathers.

~ Trial Lawyers With
Ransom . Plot

,om-: IS -HELD HERE

hiémed Agents Bare
Treasure Hunt

Indictments charging -At-
torney James C. Mathers of
Oklahoma. City with par-
ticipating in ‘the: Charles F.

Urschel kidnaping on the
ground ‘ that he allegedly received
$1000 of the $200,000 ransom money-
were returned today by the fedeial
.grand jury here.

In the same indickment similar.
charges were listed against Ben B.
Laska, Denver attorney, and ‘Alvin
H. Scott, Clara Feldman and Ed-
ward George Feldman, all relatives
.or associates of Albert Bates, one
of the actual kidnapers.

Mathers was arrested in his Equity
Building law office here shortly be-
fore 11 a. m., and at the same time
Laska was taken into custody at his
Denver office.

‘Refuses to Comment

Mathers was still in custody ot
U. S. Marshal Rube Geers at the
Federal Building at 3 p. m, and
‘refused to talk with newspaper men
or pose for photographs.

Officlals said he would be taken
to-the county jail if he failed to
raise the bond to be fixed by the
U. 8. court. It was indicated he
would be drralgned Hext Satirday.
It was reported from Denver that
Laska’s bond would be ﬂxed at
$50,000. -

Mr. Mathers is the son of James

jtice in this district, indicating thaf

H. Mathers, veteran Oklahoma City |. X
Icutlons to get at the attorneys wh

attorney. who also appeared for the
defense in the sensational Urschel
trials here in the fall of 1933.

éalls 'Chargem i Surpi-lse ) ]
“This was a complete surprise 14
Jimmie and me,” said James; 4"1:

“Well have to look into - the
charges before saying anything
about the case, although you AR
8ay for ‘us right now that ne -

Jiminie nor I has ever. seen any 6f]
the ransom money and that neither:
of us knows anything about whgt :

was, dane with' any part of it "2~

‘The other suspects” indicted todag

mdicted. as they were.

& )
charges: against -Mathers and Lasks

were ‘unexpected, - although it w
reported. several days ago that s
alleged: “hlgher-ups _might be
plicated. B
Face Life in Prison ‘
Officials said the men would he
prosecuted -under the ..lndbergl'i

‘alty of life imprisonmznt
The Government cont.emp
prosecuung all those named today]
" along the same: lines it proce_
against the five men from St. "i
who also were charged with recefv:
‘ing part of the ransom mioney:
Three of the St. Paul suspect.s were .
convicted here. =4
After telling a story o! buried
treasure which rivals the most ex-|
travagant fiction, the indictment]
sets out that Laska, who was Bates',
a.t.torney, had Edward Feldman meet
him in Denver Aug. 16 last year a.nd
give him $8000 of the ransom money*

It also is charged that Feldman
came here during .the. kidnaping
trial and paid Laska $2000 more;{
Sept. 16, 1933. That same day, the
mmctment ciaims, Laska" gave
Mathers $1000. i

Mathers represented- Harvey
Bailey, George and Kathryn Kelly,
:ﬂ‘nfl the Shannon family during the

1.

Fonowmg the-arrests a gtatemen ..

was sued here by Dwig
ley, head of the division O6f 1nw
tigation of the Department of - Juss

the federal Government intends Aﬂo‘

‘represent underworld charactery

" whenever there is any possibility” oty

: LA
Mr. Tolson........

Mr. Clegg.-..--.-.-.
Mr. Baughman ..
Chlef Clerk .......

- Mr. Coffey ........

Mr. Edwards .....
Mr. Egan ..........
Mr. Harbo...... ..
Mr. Kelth._..._...
Mr, Lester .___....
Mr. Quinn.......
Mr. Schllder.-..»..
Mr. Tamm .......
Mr. Tragcy .ce..
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the trui{ ~~~¢ the crime.
om Plot Bared: -
Itlscnm-gedthatitwas At
:of ‘the original kidnaping conspir
.acy to take the $200,000 ransop
money to various parts of the co
try after Urschel’s agents paid. it )
the kidnapers in Kansas City, Mo ¥
Bates’ share of the ransom’ fun
was $90,000, it was claimed.
money was taken by Bates to

ma.n. who was his wue. where the
money had been .cached and to__
her to get it and take it to a
place of concealment.
€Cached Money in Wyoming
It is further charged that Cla:
Peldman and her son, Edward,
the money two days after
.|had received the letter from
‘and buried $75,000 of it 10
east -of Laramie, Wyo. .

For almost'a yéar the money te-

‘brother-in-law, dug up the 375000
and took it. to Woodland, Wash./
and Roseburg, Ore., according tothg
indictment. m
Exactly one year after they had 3
buried the money in Wyoming, the3
indictment claims, part of the mon—]
ley was ,buried in’ Dunamuir, Cal;
near. Scott’s home. The burying’
of part of the money there probably,
accounts for the arrest of Margaret:
Hurtienne, who was Scott’s houses)
keeper. But - Mrs Hurtienne was
not fndicted. :
Bu.ried $28,400 More
It . was Nov. 9 of this year thd
part- of the money was buried 1f
California, near Scott’s home, LateF§
it is charged, Scott and Mrs. Peld‘
man buried $28,400 on Green Mom

are charged with burying‘ ei‘

only when the suspects were
ed by federal”agents after part ot

Scott’s person when he was hurt lp
an automobile crash while retum-

vestigation, took personal charge nf
the Urschel case foltowing the con-)
viction of -Bates, Boss Shannon-and-
his wife, "Harvey Bailey,
(Machine Gun) Kelly and Kat.hryn
Thorne Kelly.
It was at Mr. Hoover’s order that
agents throughout the country eon,
tinued active. work on the case- in’
an effort not only to recover the
ransom money, but to follow lf.s
trail wherever it might-lead. .

. _the,&.:.mst..ﬁm.\..mm S

Northwest " being at our’
whenever. it was needed. i

“We had to proceed with thi
most caution, for a single bad bre

Scott was involved in an automob‘
accident ard part of the Urschel
money was found in his pockets.” ¥

“After this break in the
federal agents donned overalls
went on a treasure hunt. They
mony was dug up from its- various]
hiding places on country acréage
and on the sides of mountains ,

Mr. Brantley left no doubt‘

ing underworld characters when,
he pointed out that Laska had déy
fended a nGmber of persons ac-=;
cused under the Lindbergh law.: %

 $76,000 Stin Mlssmg ’ &

pect to recover all the unspentﬂ
portions before "they  are throug_
with the case. -

The action of the grand jury o
day brought to 20 the number, oy
persons lndicted in connectionwl °8
the kidnaping . ;

Bates, the Kellys, Bailey, Sk

at Alcatraz, the new federal- pris-
on off the California- coast. 3t
Harold Nathan, assistant directdr.
of the Bureau of Investigation of:
the Department of Justice in Den-
ver, also announced the indi 3
ments.
Attorney for Harvey Baxley 3
" Mathers was attorney for Ha,rveyt
Bailey, desperado convicted as |

Urschel and obtained $200,000 - i
‘cash for the oil millionaire’s release™
Laska has 'become nationally]
known for nis defense of such kdd-
HAPers &S Verne Sanxey, Mrs. Fern;
Sankey, and others involved in the
Abductions of Charles Boettcher- IT.
of- Denver and Haskell Bohn of St.
Paul. ‘ ..u‘:
Only a few days ago Iaska ob-é
tained acquittal for Mrs. Sankey on:
charges in connection .with .
Boettcher kidnaping.




e "'i'""" NIy Mr. Cloxm..........

Deo 17, 193. . e, Baughman ..
Chlef Clers......
Mr, Cottay ... . .
wr. Etwacas |

Held in Urschel Probe:=

'Fodorals Texse Writtan: Blate-
ment to Explain Their
Leng Hunt, ..

|Indictment of Attorneys and Three Oregon
: (. ‘Suspects Is Announced Here; U. S.
Charges Lawyers Received Pare Of

Agents Don Overallif Batcs's Share in Ransom Moncy.

{llegal Pnrliciynion‘ In[
' Bates's 8Bhars of Huge

Ransom I3 Charge: ment charging conspiracy in the Urschel kidnaping ease.
— m Alvin Sesil, with her, plesded not guilty a!
« zy‘n iy ,.w;:-x :m:m:: told the court be “would plead gullty in part,” and
a 1713
‘;' “nlil(",'ﬂ“;‘ nL‘kilkr brd tald he could not do that. C. Mathers

of James
was reducad by order of Judge Edgar 8. Vaoght from
$25,000 to $10,000. No date of sentence for Mrs, Feld.
Bmn waa set.

James C. Mathers, city eriminal lawyer, and Ben B.
Laska, famous criminal lawyer of Denver, have been indictod
by the fedoral grand jury for alleged participation In the
Charlea F. Urschel ransom money, the departinent of justice

the Urschet -kidnaping® core,

Dright Branticy, dbureon.head,
annnunced -the arreat of James
C. Mathers and Ben B, Laskd
( > Monday: .

CRIME shokid aever be cotpideted
aoived wntil 8 of thow imptiratad|
~Hbor in & Majee o Minor degree cyn
abhment.  The.

Hekapls v ofwp-stron o thevia.| 4 m’f"‘ ?n'mﬂ‘._’ . i with participation In the
) s, Uraey Segiem- | - T H
3 . et and Oriotes of Mt year in Otie- of the $200,000 ransom loot that went to Atbert Bates,
hams Clty e i

[ono of the actuai kidnapers who ix serving.a life term at
JAleatrax Ialand prison. .

Both attornayn participatod:in the Urachel trial, Mathers
s co-coonsel with his father for Harvey Bailey and Laska

aeatly did net seeutt dn.
the punhment of «fl those - el
eatrd tn Lhis Brineas ertme,

A supstantial part of the meney

peid i rsnsom for the refuin et
. Charis Urschel to hix family bad stil

v heralocated, - dohn Regar Woower, |~ - — — |a» attorney for Bates. . .
The direcicr of ihe:@ivision of tvvem. .o At the same tims Brantiey revealed that the grand
taation of the departoent of Noticn | 7 indicted Clars Feldman, wifs of Bates; mﬁm’m .
cuss anntd ook e coouidersd chuet, | b"m‘“&lﬂ:m wpwn-uw.dn&um
3 ol ere P st i g : menty 1""  dlscovery of §48,000 of ransom
- 1%&;-—1:....:: ¢ money in Oregon, - / .. s
dant (a8 - JOTUon of the: renecn | ¥

Bond for Matbers was fized at-$25,000, Early Mon- -
-of ‘W, nited
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‘ ™ ™ ‘ Ar. Clegg v avemas
O omecron (J @ L “tr. Baughman..
i DIRECTOR

& hief ClerkK ..oe...
Bibiston of Jubesfigation ol
3. P‘?m"d of Justice D 2Ar. EZAn oo
7 Bashingtor, B. €. e
4. EAT/gmy December 18, 1934 je oser e |
‘“')’i/"“'S Time: 10:20 AM ' 3 Mr, /
v

MFMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR \7 ¢

D
EE: GEQRGE XFLLY BARNF&, with aliases.

e e e e .CLARLES Ko URSCAFL - Vietim. .
- S b -

. While talking with Mr. Brantley at Oklahoma City in connection
with another matter he advmé that James C&2iathers had not as yet
made bond. However, ClarafFeldmenn was arraigned yesterday an 5 pleaded
guilty. AlvinXScott was arraigned and he said he was partially guilty,
and the court made him entér a plea of mot guilty.
was not indicted. Ed Feldmenn is in Denver, but is on his way back’
Oklahoma City. He has not been arraigned.

Mathers bond was originally set at $25,000, but has been re~
duced to $10,000. Mr. Brantley stated that eventually he, Mathers,

would make th:x.s bond, and he would advise the Division when this was
done.

Respectfully,

A\\ IC C(a/l/\/‘

E. A. Tanmm.

: RECORDED TR X A
/ | & INDEXED DIVISION OF INVESTIGATICH

Seda B ¥ V

s )5.“‘043 IJU:JJ-N\J-—--‘-’ N D"U ba 1934 F.m‘

é(_) :;“l.pu 1,7. wJu ;"": '-" ol ;‘ ‘:i\f-‘::' U; S. DEPI:RYMENT OF JUSTICE ~
.9_‘{&5 .9‘{& .
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

(Name and address of Contributor)

Date__ November 2, 1933.

Mr. J. E. Hoover,

Director, U. S. Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,

Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:-

Following are the dispositions of cases on which

T fingerprints ‘have Yeen mailed to the U.'S. -Bureau-of ~Investiga= -

tion: Cﬁ«ufaQ-' T
LR | H
Print Name and Alias *  ‘Disposition
Number . 15 o =
% 2.1 : 1 /’9
#6590 HARVEY J. BATLEY ~ As Harvey J. Bailey
P.D. » ‘alisses: J. J. Brennan, arrested 3-23-1920,

Omaha, Nebr. John Brown

charge - Inveatigation'
(hi-jacking and burglary).

Disposition 2-23-1920
Torfeited $200.00 bond.

P . —
- [T -
AT
Conmeers UF WVIST TGN
WOV £ 1933 a.¥.
i 28 S 3 . oo o v’ ST
Tt R 2 2 —RCA~
—=— /‘/’/\‘}(’ —_— u.'\"&:
Ve N fILE
” ' FI --r‘
=5 0

This form to be submitted to the U. S. Bureau of

Investigation to report dispositions of cases in which prints
were forwarded previously. Dispositions include such informa-
tion as advice relative to sentences imposed, fines, discharges
from custody, etc. Several cases may be listed on each sheet.

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
(Official Title)

K. C. FILE 62-760-




. T T O Bigision of Infestigation O \ W
A 8. Bepurtment of Justice |
422 Midland Cavings ®ldz.

Denver, 7olo.
Decenber 16, 1934

RO Dabar bl A A1 X

g
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2
- J
&
&.
. Director, =
- Division of "Investigation, g
S U. S. Depertment of Justice, T
o Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th St., H.W., 2
- L L. 7ashirgton,.De-Ce e cmee e s e e
=

%
v
'

<
R Tear Sir:
A\

bramn

This is to advise the* Special igents Q.
end assigzned to the Oklahoma City Of-

fice, arrived in Lgnver at 10:55 a.m. today in com-
pany with Zdwardreldmann, e Subjec® in the Urschel
" kidnaping case.
It is expected that these Agents will depart for

Oklahoma City tomorrow nicht. Thile in Denver, they
%will stop at the Roosevelt Hotel, 711 Eighteenth

N Street, Xeystone 0261.

Very tiruly yours,

(}30\5 srmlan_

LT s S
Do AL

' 4D Specinl agent in Charge

cc Oklehoma City A\‘ b_]C/

RECORDED & INDEXED; F*/", / /G

I



?. 0. 3ox 1276
Oklahnma City, Olklahoma
December 20, 1934

7-8
Eon. H. ¥. Cabeen, ' o
United States Commissioner, Re: GEORGE KELLY BARNES with
Cluiclmusha, Oklahoaza. aliases; BEN B.SLASKA-

. Fug. et al,

: - Charles FPUrschel-Victim,

Dear 3ir: : Kidnaping,
o e a Aty o\ Svgetm ,,.Jm ,m“;;.hgmm ~°f, ’W'm- . -

cation of December 19, 1934 containing information con-
cerning the activities of Jimmy Mathers.,

I desire to thank you ‘or the interest
manifested by vou in this matter and you are advised

that an iagent will contact you and the other parties at
Chickasha in the not distant future.

Very truly yours,
DWIGHT BR:NTLEY,
Special Agent in Charge.

co-Div 1sion.\/

- ‘ 2.. //5‘
! DIVISION OF INVESTIGATIM
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/- UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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orm tfo. 2 .

’ THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT  ORKLAHOMA CITY, CXLa, FLENO. 77

r r RT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REPORT MADK BY:

,' Denver, Colo. 12/19/34 12/1-18/34 —
. /1 118/ . )

[ = "Changedr-~Gaaoz xx V'RiRUES with uliases; | craracre or case
A1 avin B9scorT;

CLARACFELDHANY
7| altas cmmow"*mmn alias CLARACDAVIS alias MRS. KIDNAPING
/| czomcE LS mTis alias MISS RUTHTORMSON alies DORIS

"'LNH

; 3 alias BOOFELDAY elias AYGL C.OJQHNSON alies GEORGE
; , SYNOPSIS oF FACI'S.%Q &) 0%5 1A

alias :;;fROBERTS BEN B Y
alias 3ERYL B:INJIL"F' TA--FTX/ITIVE; JAMES C.YMATHERS
P d

v
Clara Feldmamand Edward George Feldmann waived re- )
moval hearing, Portland, Ore., 12-1-34, Additional -
recovery of 534,020 actual rahsom money near ?Iood-

‘Pﬁfwf""‘”[f ~ ... ~lond, Jashington,.on 12-5-34, and recovery of .?5,020

s actual rangom monay effected same place 12-6-0d. . I

i _{Lw -,. Total amount actual ransom money recovered 344, 140. ‘
: N Clara Feldmsnn made full statement of facts implica-
ting Subject Ben B. Laska at Portland, Ore., 12-4-34.

Hearing on removal of Subjects Scott and( il X

held Portland, Ore., 12-4-34. Ordered removed by

e
(A
st
“-P
s
s

<

e PR,
,;k..:\ - ?-
in S| /S '&‘
2% [ £

'C
>

X j . ...\«4\4 o Commissioner 12-6-34 and by the Court the following
“i\zi’.,*) & ° day. Subject Edward George Feldmann delivered to

£ CF.I\Y:’S\ County Jail, Cklshoma City, Ckla,, 12-10-34. Sub-
SIVISIONDONE. - jects Scott, Clara Feldmann, and S )
UiC'“ c,:“u delivered to County Jail, O.clahoma

12-11-34, Case presented to Pedersl Grand Iury
12-13-34 and_true bill returned 12-14-34 against Sub- . A, I /
Jjects Edward ‘and Clara Feldmann and -Alvin H. Scott
. _wwith no true bill as to Subject 67C/
DETARLS! R -.',*'I'hree Subjects indicted held County Jail, Oklahoma .
. .” gity in default of bail. True bill returned against '
- \‘ ';\."‘ * Subjects Ben B. laska and James C. Mathers, Attorneys,
Y -} in same 1ndictment at Oklahoma City, 12- 14234, Sub-
W ‘-\ 7z . jects Mathers and laska taken into Federal custody
R ,—-ef\ .Y at Oklahoma City and Denver, respectively, 12-17-34.
wie 4 d Information, Subject «’athers relegsed Oklahoma City
== same day under $10,000 bond, and Subject Laska re-
leased 12-18-34 “under 514, 000 bond after c armtgmment

NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

vz |7/ 47 /becut

3 Division (Enc ) ’ as - d 26 '934
3 Oklahoma City (Enc. @) 1 Kansas City pEC 2 1 ]gd4 A ‘HDum

(1 U.S.atty., Okla.City)l El Faso I
2 Portland 1 salt Lake City ~ ""“E‘“ °’"'“(§"°m

N
1 f‘hicago 2 Denver ; }..,

'U

72034
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at Denver and hearing upon removal being set for
1-2-35. Considerable cotfeboration of statements
rade by Subjects Edward reldmann and Clara Feldmann
at Denver and Oklahoma City.

-P -

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent in Charge C. C. Spears, Portland,
11-23-34, and report of Special iAgen
Denver, 12-3-34,

DETAILS:

The title of this case is changed to record the names of Subjects Ben B.
Laska with alias and James C. Mataers for whom indictment was returned on
December 14, 1934 at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma; and to record additional
aIIHE“Er”SﬁbJGE?§*CI§?E“EEH”EE“FEIBEE&E“’ﬁfﬁédﬁ§?§3‘Tﬁ”tﬁa*ﬁﬁﬁfgm'GT“TE”“ T
vestigation as underlined in the title.

This is a joint report of Special Agent in Charge C. C. Spears of the Port-
land office and Special Agent- of the Denver office covering
investigative activity in this case performed in the Portland, Oklahoma
City, and Denver territory.

On December 1, 1934, prior to the hearing upon removal set for December 4,
1934, as to Subjects Edward George Feldmann, Clara  Feldmann,

and Alvin H. Scott, Clara Feldmann and Edward Fel'” nh - indicated
their desire to waive hearing upon removal and appeared before Pederal
Judge Alger Fee and consented to removal. The Court signed the order of
removal as to each defendant forthwith.

Subjects Alvin H. Scott and represented by council stood
hearing upon removal commencing December 4, 1934, and at the conclusion

of the taking of testimony on December 5, l°u4 the United States Commission-
er Kenneth H. Frazer ordered them removed SubJeCu to the order of the Court.
However , on December 7, 1934 both Subjects again:t represented by council
appeared before Federal Judge Tee and waived any further contest as to
removal and the Court forthwith signed an order removing them to the Dis-
trict of Oklahoma. Bond as to Clara Feldmann was continued at 350,000

and 325,000 as to each of the three remaining Subjects.

On the night of December 7, 1954, Special igents (D -
left Portlend, Oregon for Oklahoma City, OEiahcma upon: subpens

to testify before the Federal Grand Jury at that place on Decemﬁer ‘11, 1934.

There was removed in their custody to Oklahoma City all of the ransom
money recovered, together with the conteiners in which said ransom money
was found.

All b1
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On the morning of December 8, 1934, Special Agent in Charge C. C. Spears,
accoxpanied by Deputy United States Marshal proceeded by airplane remov-
ing Subject Ed Feldman from Portlend, Oregon, to Oklehoma City, Oklahoma,
by way of Cheyenne, Wyoming, and Denver, Colorado, where additional in-

vestigation was necessary with the assistance of Subject ZTdward Feldmann.

On the night of December 8, 1934, Subjects Clara Feldmann!

and Alvin H. Scott were removed from Portland, Oregon, in the
custody of the Deputy United States Marshal and guards, and were delivered
to the County Jail at Oklahoma City, on December 11, 1934. Subject Ed

A Feldman was delivered to the County Jail, Oklahoma City, on December 10,

1934.

In order to complete the prosecutive action taken in this case, it should
be stated that the facts of the case were presented to the Federal Grand
Jury at Cklahora City on December 13, 1934.°
testifying: Charles F. Ups '

Special

Agents C. C. Spears and
Edward George Feldmann, who waived
Grand Jury room.

'meir rights before testifying in the

A secret indictment was returned:by the Grand Jury on December 14, 1934
naming Clara Feldmann, Edward George Felcmann, Alvin H. Scott, Ben B. Iaasa,
attorney at Denver, Colorado ‘and James C. Mathers, attorney atOk‘ehoma
City, as defendants. Indictment contained twenty-nine counts, twélve of
which were counts included in the indictment and taken from the indictment
returned in the principal case tried in Oklahoma City during the fall of
1933, 'and seventeen counts pertained to the five Subjects just named,
charging them with comspiracy to violate Section 408a, 0.S,C.A. The sane
bail as hereintofore. indicated as to Subjects Clara Felémann and Edward
George Feldmann and Alvin H. Scott was set. BRail as to Subject Ben B.

lasla was set at $50,000 and $25,00Cas to James C. Mathers. Upon informa- -
tion received from the Cklahoma City office by telephone Subject James C.
Mathers was takxen into Federal custody on December 17, 1934 and he was
released the same day after his bail had been reduced to 310,000. At
Denver, Colorado, .Subject Ben B. Laska was taken into custody by Onited
States Marshal ’ , accompanied by Special Agents Jay C.
Nownan, (g R airs, an: (HNMEND “s.vjcc: 1asse
was arraigned before United States Commissioner leo J. Crowley on December
17, 1534 and he entered a plea of not guilty and demanded a hearing, which
was set for January 2, 1935. He was incarcerated in the Denver County
Jail on December 17, 1934 in default of bail and was released on December
18, 1934 upon furnishing bail in the amount of 318,000, this amount being
the reduced bail set by Federal Judge J. Foster Syzes, after a hearing
upon the petltion of reduction of b&il filed in behelf of Sebgeet JA8KR ¢ — — — e oo

AT FORTLAND, (RE.

Interrogation of Clara Feldmann was commenced at her apprehension at Duns-
muir, California, on November 9, 1934 and continued up to December 4, 1934,
no mater1a1 admissions being o“ta1ned from her, however, except for her

Al BiC
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rereated statements that she was to blame for the entire trouble apnd was
for the exclusion of the other Subjects held in custody. However, about
midnight on December 4, 1634, while being interrogated by Special igent
C. C. Spears, she ind1cated her desire to make a complete statement and
to turn over ell of the rexaining ransom money in her possession.

Accordingly, on the followingz morning, she was taken to a point knowu as
Green Mountain, Washington, located six miles northeast of foodland,
Washington, and in the presence of Assistant Director HEarold Nathan,
Charles F. Urschel, E. Z. Kirkpatrick, and Special Agents
, and C. £. Spears, she directed us to a point approximately
two hundred yards above the shack located in the vacated premises of her
father's, ‘William A. Hurtienne, ranch, and at the base of a larzs fallen
log, there was a green o:e-gallon tnermos jug which was dug up by Special
Agent ard' when openad in the ‘presence of those named was found to
be: practica'ly fi1lled with the original ransom money. Actual count of

"this money and verification of its identity as the original rahsom momey .
"davﬁtﬁpeu”tﬁé“Jﬁg“aﬁﬁTafﬁéﬁ**28'4CO“00””“Uﬁ”arsaavsry”3?“?3?3“7ug*ctara“"‘mr'

Feldmann informed Special izent 0. C. Spears there was one additional con-
tainer located on the same premises which contained the entire balance

of the ransom money, andrmade the further statement thnt ‘'she was not certain
if she could find it.

She 1ed,the above named persons to a point apyroximately one hundred yards
to the rear of the shack referred to hereintofore and indicated this jar
was located in an embankment rising above a smsll creex flowing around

the premises, and she located several burnt snags near one of which, she
stated, the jar should be found. She furnished information that thls jar
was lvcated ten paces from oce of these snags. .

Continued search and digging during the day failed to divulge any of this
ransom money and it beceme evident that Subject Clara Feldman, while en-
deavoring to locate the jar, she had no direct information as to its
whereabouts. It appeared from her stories and actions that some one else
had buriéed this container and had informed her of its whereabouts, but
not accurately enough for h=r to locate it upon her information. The
following morning she admitted that she had not buried this last container
but that it had been buried during the past summer by eitaer

or Alvin H. Scott; that she was not sure w:iich of the two Had
buried it as Scott and were on the premises the day it
was buried and she had asked one of the two to bury it and was not aware
of the exact spot where it had been placed.

-Subjectsmand Alvin H. Scott were accordingly interroga-
ted, the res eing Livin ©. Scott atated that if he wére taken to

the Hurtienne ranch, he could direct us to the place where the jar was
buried conteining the money in question. . On December 6, 1934, Scott was

taken to Green Mountain, Washington, there being present Deputy United
States Marshal —of pPortland, Special agents, *

Al GIC
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C. C. Spears andq and Charles ¥. Orschel and Z. E. Firkpatrick,

3cott directed the party to a spot in the woods to the rear of the shack
sbove mentioned and to a point across the creekx to a place about one
hundred yards from the cabin, where Scott pointed out a small area at the
base of a large tree. Scott xmade the stateizent, "™ig there”, indicating

a spot in the ground. After a short period of digging a quart glass jar
was uncovered, which was entirely filled with money, which upon checXing
and verification was found to be £5,620 of the original ransam money, and
‘which represented, according to statements of all Subjects, all of the
ransem money in their possession, making a total of 344,140 in actual money
recovered ‘in the States of Oregon and Washinzgton. - T

The previous day, December 5, 1334, during the time Clara Feldmann was
endeavoring to locate the .last jar as hereintofore mentioned, she made a
complete statement to Special igent £. C. Spears, which was alwost entirely
in-accordance witi the information previously furnished by Edward George
Wbldmann and setforth in the report of this Agent dated November 23, 1534.

,,w-Uﬂu%,Hjﬂa;masgjgmgn;mgg;ggﬂgas made at Oklahoma gity, Oklahoma, repeated in thes

presence of A931stant United States attorney F. M. Dudley, was in substance

as follows:

That at the time she met Albert Bates in Tacoma, Tashington, she knew him
as George L. Davis. She stated that she married Bates under that name at -
Littleton, Colorado, on ¥ay 15, 1933; that she, at no time since she met
him knew that his name was not George L. Davis, and did not discover that
fact until he was arrested at Denver, Colorado, on August 12, 1933 in
connection with instant case.

She stated that she resided with Bates in Denver, Colorado, and during the
month of May, 1933, she communicated with aer son, Subject Edward Geoige
Feldrunn, asking him to come to Denver to drive an automobile for a lady.
She stated that Bates had purchased a new Buick automobile as a wedding
present and as she could not drive, she desired her son's assistance in
that respect. She stated that they resided in several different localitiss
in Déenver, and durinz the summer moved to 1801 Grant Street, where they
resided until approximately July 17, 1933, when Bates suggested that she

and Ed take a trip to Portland to v131t their folks. She stated that Bates .

had previously given her 35,000, 32,000 of which she used in purchasing

a Certificate of Deposit at the Denvar National Bank, Denver, Colorado, on
July 17, 1933. (This Certificate of Deposxt was recovered in one of the
jars dug up by Agents at Medrford, Cregon, and wnich has been hereintofore
reported.

She stated that she and Ed drove the Buick car from Denver to Portland,
arriving at Portland.on.or_about. 20, 1935, and that they visited Wit
Alvin H. Scott and ' ‘

- shortly after the first of Auzusv. oae cannot fix the exact date she

left Portland, but stated that they drove directly to Denver in the Buick
car accompanled by Alvin H. Scott, and that they arrived in Denver the
same day that they rented the apartment at 1275 Pearl Street. The day -of

Al bic
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this rental was August 7;'1933 as disclosed in a previcus investigation
by the Denver office. She stated that Scott accompanied she and Ed

merely for the trip and that he returned to Portland after remaining

in Denver for about two days, and that, he, in fact, returned to Port-
land before the return.of Bates from Cmaha, lebraska, om August 10,
1933. She further stated that on or about August 9, 1933, she received
a telegram from Bates sent from Omaha, Febraska, in which he stated he
was returning to Denver the following morning, and that, in fact, he
returned the following day and came out to the apartment.

One or two days leter, to the best of her recollection, Bates left the
apartment and did not return. She recalls that she and Ed waited approx-
imately one full day and that it was on a Sunday, which would have been
August 13, 1933, a man called at their apartment and stated tnat he had

just. been released from.the County Jail at Denver and had a message from -
her husband. She stated that he 1nformed her that Bates desired him to : ]
.Lell her he had been arrested and that thing was all vigat, and for . . . . .. .. .

her to look in one of his handbags and pay the messenger 3200 for de-
livering this message. This messenger also turned over a note which
Bates desired to be sent to the police at .Fort Worth, Texas, and which
was in substance a request for the Fort Forth police to come and get him.

She stated that she and E4 found the bags in question and one of them
proved to be a handbag, the lock thereon beinz fastened, but in the
presence of the messenger they opened the bag and took it into the closet
and found it to be completely full of currency. She withdrew 5200 of
same and paid the messenjer (both Clara and Ed Feldmann identified the
photograph of as the individual who brought -the mess-
agze to them from'} ~the- COunty Jail.).

She further stated that she had no suspicion whatever that Bates was
implicated in the Urschel kidnaping or that he was implicated in any
unlawful endeavor as Bates had told her that he was in the show business
in the Bast and she fully believed him, inasmuch as he had plenty of
money and was absent from tha2ir home in Denver approximately three-fourtns
of the time.

On the discovery of the handbeg of money, she stated that she ana her
son were both considerably upset and dii not know how to proceed, but
that on the same night, they packed hurriedly and proceeded in the direct-
ion of lLaramie, Wyoming, in a coupe belonging to Bates; that they slept
that night in the car keeping the money and handbag in their possession
all night; that the following day they proceeded on to Cheysnne and re-
mained in Cheyanne for approximately one week, but cannot recal) the. .\ _.
identity of the places in which they lived, with the exception that they
lived in two different places, one of waich was a rooming house. She

stated that after arrivinz in evenne they purchased two one-gallon
taermos jugs, in which they placed all o e money in their pos ion
and took t DB-ROHIR . . o

they were buried in a clump of pine trees some ¢ distance from the main
highway.
—e
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'She further states tkat within two or three days after their arrival

in Cheyznne, Ed had made a trip to Denver, and upon nis return informed
her that an attorney in Decver, by the name of Laska, desired to see
thex about Bates. M\rs. Feldmann stated tanat she was ill in bed at the
tine and that it was agreed tnat Ed should call upon laska. 3he stated
that Ed did call upon him on several occasions and that after returning
to -Cheyenne from one of these visits, she was informed that Laska had
asked for $10,000 of the ransom money for the purpose of meeting Bates
attorney's fees and expenses. She stated that approximately $15,000
of the ransom money was then removed from the two jugs buried near
Lararcie, and she gave what she believed to be :$10,C00 of this sum to Ed
to deliver to laska, and that Ed did deliver the money, according to
statements made to her by Ed, slthouzh she was not present.

She stated that after reraining in Cheyenne for about one week, she and
4 proceeded to Chicago by trair and that after living a few days in

.. .Some apartment house, whick she does not now recall, they moved into

the Warfield Apartments, and after residing there several weeks, they
moved to the Iawrence irms Apartients. Sae stated thet to the best of
her recollection during the time they were residing at the Warfield
Apartments, =4 went to a suburd of Chicago and transmitted to laska a
telegram advising Laska of tneir whereabouts. 3he also furnished in-
formation as to Bdis leaving Cheyenne for the purpose of calling upon
Laska in Denver in accordance with his instructions and in accordance
with his request for en additional 32,000 of the ransom money. She
stated 24 was gone for over a week, after which he returned to Chicago.
They remained in Chicago until some time about the middle of October,
1933, when they procseded to Portland in a Dodgeé car previously pur=-
chased by Ed, and that they resided at the Rlackstone Apartments io
Portland for a period of apmroxinstsly ome month, after wiica they
again returned to Caicago, by way of Denver, and while at Denver they
called upon laska. 0[non that visit she sigmed a transfer of title
covering the Buici Victoria coupe given uner by Bates the previous
summer . She stated :hat they called upon Laska at his home anc Laska
paoned a person stating, "& lame man is &t my nome, wao cannot walk,”
and that tzis man desired tc transfer a title to the car. Shortly,
thereaftsr, & woman appeared with a notary seal and sizped her signature
%o the title pagpers.

sfter returring to Coicago, they remained there until aftzr the first
of the year, when they again drove back to Oregon. From then on, she
saw very little of Ed and she ranained in southern Oregon living in
various tourist camps under the name of Doris Mansfield. She stated
that ebout the rirst.of aAugusk, 1934, she became fearful of the fact
that Ed, who appeared considerable frightened at threats made by RBen
Laska, might remove all the remainder of the ransom money end turn it
over to Iasia, the money still being buried near laramie, Wyoming. Shke
then prevailed upon Subject Alvin H. Scott to drive her to Iaramie for

the DUrpPOSe OF removinz tnis money. She stated that Scott did not wznt
to maks the trip, but that after she agreed to pav his expenses, thsy




SR AT e aea e s gy e enr e v,

0O =

left )Medford about the first of iugust, although she could not recall
the exact date, and made the return trip in approximately five days.
up the two jugs where they were buried near Iearamie, &and
placed all o ‘Bmaining money in _one jug ard upoa their retunn

trip thev proceeded to Portland, Cregon, and went to the vacant ranch

of her father near Green ¥ou

zon, where siae buried the _re-

maining Jug money. -

Mrs. Feldmann appeared to be entirely frank in her staterents and
investigation which has been conducted subsequent to that tirme has
developed that she has been truthful in all respects, insofar as
verification was possible. She stated that she desired to clear up
the entire matter and as stated hereintofore, she waived her rights
and appeured before the Grand Jury ia Oklahoma City, . where she made
a full statement of facts.
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As heretofore stated, Subject Zdward 3. Feldmann was removed from
Portland, Oregon, by airplane, leaving Portland tecember 8, 1934.

2t 6:00 pem. on December 8, this r:ent, togethner with Peputy United
States Marshal from Portland, Oregon, and Subject Zdward
Feldmann arrived at Cheyemne, Wyoming, via United Air Lines. We .
were met by Special Agent of the Denver Office, and at
the direction-of Subject Edward Feldmenn, we drove west from Cheyenne
on the main bhichway towards Laramie. Feldmann was to point out and
locate if possible the two holes in which the two one-gellon jug
containers were buried and which containers contzined practicélly
the total amount of ransom money teken into the possession of Clara

‘and tdward Feldmann in August of 1933.

it a point which wds later measured as exacily ten miles east of
Laramie, Feldmann directed that ih:z car ve stopned, and all of those

direction, about 300 rards. He led us into a clwap of pine trees
and, after a short search, he locates one tree which bore a marx,
four f'set fro.r the ground, which Ed rsldian stated he hzd msce with

a shovel in order that he misht be uble: D locute thai:particular
tree at any time. The ground vas covered with approximately six-
inches of snow, and under thé directioa of Zd Feldmazn, two holes were
found, one lying eppreximately five feet from the base of the above-
mentioneé tree angd the other lyinz aproziziately four feet from the
base of the tree, the two holes beinz approximately thrse feet zpart.
The ground surrounding the two holes was hard and frozen; whereas, at
the immediate point of the two holes the zround was soft and easily
removed to the depth of itwo feet. TFeldmznn stated that he and uis
mother, Clara Peldmann, placed two one-zallon juzs, each of which were
full of the ransom money, same naving been burizd there shortly after
they proceeded to Cheyenne, ''voming, from Deaver, Colorado, on or
about iugust 13, 1233.

sfter locating the two. holes mexntioned above, all of the persons here-
inbefore mentioned, praceeded by automo.:ile to Denver, Colorado, arri-
ving at 12:15 A.li, December 9th. Feldman was asked upon arrival at
Denvar if he could locete the hotel in which he and his wife Retty
staved in August, 1934, when they mede the trip to Denver from Ideho
for the purpose of visiting Sen Laska. Agent “ was driving end
at the direction of Ed Feldnan, we drove up Broedway to 1llth Avenue,
end he immediately pointed out the 1lth avenue Hotel as the hotel in
question.

At about 5:00 P.). December -9th, the following persons accompanied Ed
Feldman to & point on Broadway near the llth ivenue Hotel, where the
car was parked in order that an investigation might be mede at the
hotel. These persons were: Specizl Agents

' C. C. Spears, and Deputy United States

Al b1C
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Yiarshal tzent QD and spears inquired of

of the 1llth -Avenue Hotel, as to the manner in which the re-
gistration records of the hotel were kept. Upon being inforamed that
they were xept in card system, &ll tae cards for ths month of August,
1934, were asked for end produced by (NN c:rd ¥o. 1502 wes
located which bears the registration of ifr. and ¥rs. A. Johnson, no
street number given, city, Los Angeles, California. This card re-
flects that the above mentioned ir. d lirs. A. Johnson arrived on
hugust 7; 1934, were assigned Room 29, rate $2.00 per day; that there
were two in the party; that the registrants poss:ssed beggage; and.
that the clerk wno took the registration was one () Additional
records of the hotel were searched, which consisted of room cards,
which further reflected that Mr. and X¥rs., 2. Johnson had Room 29;
that they arrived fugust 7, 1934, ané that they checked out on August
9, 1934, The cerd bdre a not“t‘on thet 34,10 was the totel amount
paid the hote] -It-also bears the notation consistinz of two cheek
marks, which-—.'advised reflects to two telenhone calls mede.
A-..‘.xm . WU

34,00 cnarge for two days' lodzing. This card al:o bears the number
1902. produced the daily record df 'phore zalls made

fronm the ‘various rooms of the hotel, which reflected two calls made
cn August 9 from QOom 29 tne calls beln~ to York 0105 and Tabor 2233,

It was ascertalned that— full’ nene is -and that
he is the —who took tlie rezistration of .the above Mr. end
Mrs. L. Johnson, and of ' the hotel.

advised Azent after reviewing the regis-
tration card, telephone record, and room record card regarding ‘the
registretion of iMr. end Mrs. A. C. Johnson at that hotel on iugust 7,
1934, that he was unable to furnish any information regardins thkese
parties. He stated that if he were given an opportunity to view them
in person, he might recall them.

The original registration card, referred to sbove, was exhivited to
Subject Edward Feldmann, who imuedi:tely - identified his handwriting
thereon ené stated that the two ‘phone numbers referred to represent
the office and home telephones of Ben Laslka. The -registration card
wvas exhibited to Ed Feldman in the automobile ocutside of the hotel,
and, at that time, a photographic reproduction was mede of the card.
G 2:rccd to plece the two cards and the telephone record in
safé keeping and place them in an envelope to be kept in the hotel
safe until needed. Neither of them recalled the identity of the per-
sons referred to as Mr. and Mrs. A. Johnson.

The same afternoon, the same aspove-named persons proceeded with Ed

Feldman to ascertain if he could locate the home of Ben Laska. Agent -

Spears, who is entirely unfamiliar with the city or streets of Denver,

e
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drove the car and was directed on the trip solely by Subiect Edward

) Feldmann.‘ At his direction, we proceeded up Broadéway and turned left

on Zast Colfax, proceeded to Cook Street and to 2 poirt epproximetely
taree blocks from East Colfax, where Zdward Feldmann, without hesita-
tion, pointed out the second house from the third COrner south of East
Colfax, which proved to be 1164 Cook Street and was a brick house
with a ratherlow, slopins, green-colored roof. Feldmenn also’pointed
out the ‘house immediately on the right of 1164 Cook Street, as we were
facing the house, as being the next-door neighbor of laska in whose
garage he parked his Ford car at the time of the visit to Ben Laska's
house early in Auzust, 1934, Feldmann was then asked to direct us

in exactly the sane manner thet he followed in parkinz his cer in
Leska's neighbor's garage, as previously stated by Feldmann. Under
his direction, izent Spears drove the car, in which all. of us were
seated, north on Cook Street to the first corner north of Laska's

_house and turned rizht, to the alley, end again turned rizat, up the
" alley and pessed & single garege located at the back of Laska's pre-

mises, and on th: premises immediately south of Taska's house was

" Jocated a doubie garage. Feldmenn pointed out tne douols gerage and

stated that nhe kept his car on the rizht-hend side of the double

. garage, as we were fecing the garage doors from the e2lley. I* should

be stated that Feldmann gave the directions with reference to the lo-
cation of Laska's house and the garage, without h351tation.

Following this, Feldmann was asked to direct tanis Azent, Spears, to
the office buildinz in which Ben Laska meintained his offices - and
under the direction of Zdward Feldmann - he pointed out the building
on the corner of 16th and Uhampa Streets, waich he stated was the
building in question, the entrance dbeing on 1l6th Strest, quite some
distance from the Champa corner, and above the enirance there appears

- the name of the buildinz, Symes Buildirg.

Following the above investigation, Subject EZdward Feldmann was taken
to Oklhhoma City. It will be recalled that Subject Edward Feldmann
had stated that some time in September of 1933, he visited Subject
B2n B. Laska in the Biltmore Hotel, upon which occasion he delivered
to Laska and another person present, whom he tunougnt was introduced
to him as Mr. "Hyde", some $2,000.00 of the orizinal ransoci money.
Special Agents and (D 124 Subject Eaward
Feldmann direct them, if possidble, to the hotel in which he had pre-
viously stated he registered upon his arrivel in Oklahoma City from
Santa Fe,. New iexico, and Denver, Colorado. iitanout difficulty, he
led the Azents to the Harvey Hotel, and upon the re: 1ster of Septem-
ber 18, 1333, there was located the registratiom of ixel C. Johnson,
Chieago, Illinois, showinz that he occupied Room 67 on that date.
Feldmann was able to identify the registration as being in his hand-
writing.
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It was ascertained, durins this investigation, thet Feldman also re-
gistered at the Hotel Lawrence in Oklahoma City, September 13, 1933,
as Mr. ard Mrs., A. C. Johnson, no place of residence stated. Their
registration reflects that they were assigned Room 408. Feldmann
could not.recall where - :... he stayed the night of September 17
and could not locate the hotel at which he stayed. With reference
to the registrztion of Mr. end Mrs. A. C. Johnson, he stated that
he had met a young woman who accompanied him to the hotel, and on

. arriving there he wes asked to 'identify the woman, and he informed
the employees of the hotel .that she was his wife and accordingly
registered as sucn. -He stated that the youns womasn left the hotel . -
and diG not remain with him there. Photostatic copies of this re-
gister were obtained and are veinz attached to -the Oklahoma City

. copies..of.this. report...Anpropriate.arcangenents. 8re-0eiRs-Bade£or- ~ - - e
the ‘retention of the orizinal register sheets for use if subpenaed. ' ’1(:/;,

The same Agentsebove named, (NI NGNGGEGD --: GHNENENGNGEGEG -ccox-
panied Subject Edwerd Feldmenn to the Biltmore :otel for the purpose
of determining whetner he had any present recollection as to the
identity of the room in which he met Laske and trhe individuael whom
he thought was introduced to him:ss Mr. "Hyde". TFeldmann knew the
location of the Biltmore Eotel and stated that the room in question
was an outside room, located on an upper floor, and such room over-
looked a parking lot. This was found to be true, but Feldbann was
unable to identily any of tae furnishings or equivcent of the room
with the exception of nis ability to identiry some articles of the
bathroom. Thae identificatiorn made by him was considered very fair
inasmuch as he nad made only one visit to tais room and was in the
roon for a period of only ten or fifteen minutes.

Up to this~time Feldmann had been persistent in his statements that
the individual introduced to him in tne room of Zen Laska in the
Biltmore Hotel was a ¥r. "Hyde". He had stated, however, that dur-
ing his conversation with Laska and this Mr. "Hyde", some reference
had been made to the fact taat the person in the company of Laska
was a Junior. There was considerable cuestion about the individual
to whom he was introduced actually beinz Mr. Hyde, former United
States Attorney. It was learned at Oklahoma City that there was an
“individual who resembled lir. Hyde consicerably, one James C. Mathers,
young attorney, son of Jaues H. Mathers, employed as counsel for
Hervey Bailey during theé trial 2t Oklzhoma City in the fall of 1933,
The reputation of James L. iataers is not of the best, and in view
of the similarity in appearence between Mathers and Herbert Hyde,

a number of photographs were made available to Subject Feldmenn

and included in these photographs was one of James C, Methers.
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Upon viewing this assemblage of photograpns in ins office of S»ecial
Agent ir Charge Dwight Brantley, and in the prescsnce of Xr. Brantley
and Special igent C. C. Spears, Subject Zdward Feldmann immediately
vointed out the photograph of Jemes C. Mathers and stated that he
was the individual introduced to him by Ben Laska as ir. "Eyde",
Subsequent interrogation of Feldmann developed, however, that he

had been in error in referring to this individual as Mr. "Hyde™ and
recelled thet Laska introduced this individual in the room at the
Biltmore Hotel as Mr. Mathers or iiathews and not ‘as Mr. "Hyde".
Felémann stated that he believed the neme of Hyde was retained in
nis menory in view of references meade to iIr. Hyde duringz numerous
conversations with Ben Laska in Denver, but -that he was positive

as to the identification of Aathers and likewise positive thet
Herbert Hyde, former United States attorney, was not the individual

W et o PP tew e s Lear e e b s

In order thet & personzl identification of : rs ai e_made,
if Feldizann was able to do so, Special Agents and

accompanied Feldmann to the Eguity Bu ing, ia which
building ‘James C. ifathers maintained offices with nis father in
Room 305. Special igent remained in the background, and ac-
compenied by uDGClcl LAzent Subject Feldmenn was taken to
the third floor where it was discovered that iie door ol Iathers'
office, leading to the hallway, was open, and imuzediately inside the
room there was seated an individual, who was in plain view of the
door, and tnis individuel, upon veinz ovserved by Feldmann, imnmediate-
ly was identified by Feldmann as being the iathers to whom he was
introduced in Laska's room at the 3iltmore =ntel in August, 1933,
and to whom 31,000,000 of the ransoam moansy was paid on that occasion.

In order to avoid any possikility ¢ ror, Toraer Wnited States 1t-
torney, Zerbert Zyde, was talken intd ins sressnce o Edwzrd Felduann,
and altuouzih Sdéward Feldasnn noted 3 emvdlance betueen fat-ers

ani Mr. -iydée, he stated positively tiat r. yée as not the indivi-
dudl in guestion; thet ne had never praviously seen kir. Hyde, and
that re was absolutsly positive that ifathers was the individual invol-
ved, ’

Itaediately following the return :ece by the Fedsral Grand Jury at
Oklanoma Citv, Cklahoma, at noon on Deceizber 14, Znecial izents C. C.
Spears, proceeded from Oilahomz City
to Denver, Colorado, arriving aceriper 15, andé on thet date assis-
tant Director JaralJ ;atqan arrived et Denver from San Francisco. &
conference was had with assistant United States Attorney Byron G.
Rozers, with reference to securing search werranis covering 1164 Cook
Street, Denver, tie residence adéress of Ben 3. Laska, and Room 620
Symes Building, wiere Laske maintains his offices, and for Safety De-
posit Box KHo. 997, in the Colorado Kational Bank, which deposit box

Al bl
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was in the name 3en E. Laska eni G ENNEED

On Lecember 16, 1234, affidavit for search warrant covering the pre-
mises 1184 Cook Street, which is the residence address of Ben B.
Laska, was sworn to by 3Subject Zéward Feldmann, who arrived from Ok-
ahoma City on that date, accompanied by tpecial Agents

and (D o tie Oklahoma City Office. Likewise Subject Zdward
Feldmenn made a sworn affidavii for search warrant covering the of-
fice of Subject Ben B. Laska, 620 Symes Building, Denver, Colorado,.
A search werrant was also prepared covering thé Safety Deposit Box .
owned by Subject Zin B. Laska end

Mu\‘\

On $eaembe-é$—‘h95-, et the Denver Division Office a fuxzitive com-
plaint. was filed against Subject.Bzn.2B..Laska . before.-Unitsd.Stetes.. ...
Comuissioner Leo J. Crowley, charzing Subject Ben B. Laska with vio-
lation of Section 408A, U.=.C.A., based on the iadictment returned
at Oklahoma City, December 1&, 1834, 2 certitizd cony of which was
received by the Tenver Division OUffice oa Decenber 15, 1934.

At 9:00 a.m., December 17, 1634, Szeciel igeunts Jay C. ¥ewnen, C. C.
Spears, } and United States iMarshal

and 2is depuily nroceeded to the Symes 3uilding vwhere
Subject Ben 3. laska 7as appreshended as he wes leaving his office.
The search warrant.for. . office was cxecuted by Urnited States
Harshal and Sen 3. Lzska wes taken in custody by
the United States mershal and taken t0 the Denver Division Cffice.

Subject Ben B. Lasika was guestioned at the Denver Division Office by
Assistant Director ifarold Nathan and Special igent C. T. Zpears.
lLaska, as was expsctzd, assumed an cvasive menner and would not dis-
cuss any phase of the investigzation which directly or indiredtly in-
volved him. =e stated tazt he intended to resist removel to Oklahoma
City. 1rie admitted thzat he knsw botx 3Edward Feldaann and Clara Feld-
mann and made references to tze fect thet he would not disclose any
information that passed between an sttorney and ais client; and when
asked how he first zot into contacti with Zdward Feldmann and Clara
Feldmann, he stated thet he wouléd not encswer that question. %hen
asked as to the last time he sawr Clera Feldmann, he steated that he
believed it was at the time she tr*nvforred the title to the Buick
car, which was, in fact, during the month of Novemver 1933, although
he did not state the date. Tasn asized as to the last time he saw
Zdward Feldmann, he statea thet Zdward Feldmann had visited him dur-
inz the past summer. 77:en asked as to thae purpose of or reason for
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Edward Feldmenn's visit, he stated that he would have to refuse to
answer that question. Jontinued interrozation of Subject Laska re-
sulted in no admissions, and re could not be ¢rarm into any conver-
sation or diseussion of any of the materizl facts pertaininz to the
charges against him,

Ben B. Laska stated that he would voluntarily open his Safety Deposit
Box a2t the Cclorado National 3ank in the presence of Agents of this
office and exhibit the contents thereof.

Imnediately upon thne arrest or Subject Laske, Specisl igent
and Deputy United Etates marsnal eoncucted a

systematic search of Laska's office.’ Simultaneously witn this search,

the residence of Ben B. Lasgka at. 1164.Cook ut eet wes,. searcied thor-

_oqghlj oy Special Agents and| mccompanied
vy Deouty United States aarshal- ‘who executed tne search

warrant on these premises. No evidencde.of velue in this case was se-~
cured at the Laska residence. -owever, at tie office of Subject Laska
a considerable amount of documentary evidence was secured. A list of
the papers and documents secured in the search of Ben Laska's office
is attached to copies of this revort to ihe Division and the C(Cklahoma
City Office. :

It will ‘be noted that this list merely furnishkes a meager description
of =ach document and paper in order %o identify the same. ‘These docu-
ments are being retained in the posssssior of the Denver Division 0f-
fice until the heering set for Jaruary 2, 1935, has been neld, after
which they will be forwarded io the Uklehoma City Cffice. IZach docu- '
ment was initialed by Special Aszent who placed the
initiels @) and the date 12-17-54 on eacn peper seized.

It should be noted tnat amonz the @more iugortvant exiiibits found were
the rollowing:

A piece of 3" by O" white paper bearinz the name sxel Rock,
which eccordinz to Zdward Feldmann was one of the names Sub-
ject Ben Laska suszested that he, Feldmann, use.

A sheet of legal size yellow lined peper bearins numerous
pencil figures and computations which anpear to represent
the expenses of Subject Lasza in connection with both the
defense of Bates (in tho Urschel case) and Sankey (in the
Boettcher case)

4 3" by 5" white slip bearing the notation "Hazel Johnson
will arrive at 4:04, Werfield, Axel C. Johnson", this slip
conteininz the information which Subject Sdward Feldmann
claims was the substance of a wire which he sent to Ben
Laska from a suburp of Chicago.
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& snall olack memorzndum bo0k l=veled 1933 Jeneral Llectriec,
from which 1% ~»-"ll b2 noted ihzt a notztioa appears on the
page veginning Sunday, 13 Ausust 1933, "Zates get money order
but no cash as it was Urscael money. Received 31.000.00 as
fee for Bates", =nd on the pege beginning S r‘"nqay 20 August,
1953, "Received 32,000.C0 for 3ates as fee". There also ap-
rear several oi:er notations rizgarding transportation ané ‘ex-
penses in connection wiith the defense of Bates.

1<fh

4 small red diary which bears notations in same regarding ex-
penszg Tor Zates,

A smell slip of torn paper bezring in peacil. wr*tin“
Furtienne, 724 T. 19th ..vznue, seccnd floor aparimen

a4 file marked U, C.
and letters b-tween 3
- seguent to his arrest,

. DI‘O’ ner.

e e o

. Feléuann, =t 21, containinz telegraas
. L.:%c and Sudbject Edwerd Feldimann suit-
Fzldaann's, by tie rFortland office.

1933 Colorzdo OpeErs tor's license #105957, mz=de out 0o Iiward
%. Felfmann, 724 5. 13th ..vcnue, Denvar.

1933 Co*or:'o operator's license 105356, made out to rs. .
L. Davis, 4 u‘tor1uh .:otvel, Denver.

1933 7Jashingion moior vshicle operator's licsuse #454627, made.
out to Zdwerd 5. Feldaenn.

3tate of Colorzc¢o rezistrstion liccnse, 1833, siined .rs. 3.
L. Davis.

1

Jertificate of inspecticn, Jclorado Bralte <o.apany, showing
ovmer G. L. Davis.

Fhotostutic copy of State of Illinois 1333 registration
7787918, sipowing owner uirs. G. L. Davis,

Identific:-tion card of LIdward 3. Feldmann, showin., in case of
accidéent or illn:=ss notify i. Ii. Seott.

State of Colorado certifica® of title to motor vehicle $388615
in the nane o iirs. G. L. Zavis, suditarium :otel,

411 of the documents and papsrs ssized &s a result of the search made
of Ben B. Iaska's office, amon3 which are those described above, have
been placed in ma=nila envelopes showinz ths location where these ex-~
hibits were found.
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specizl Azent (N o-t2ined 2 sasple of the tyvewriting on
tre Royal typewriter bearing #X511552 found in tne office of Ben B.
Laska. This sauple of typewriting is bsing furnished tze Division

by separate cover in order thet same may be compared with the origi-
nal ransom notes in this case. The Oklehoma City Office, it is under-
stood, has secured samvles of the typewriting prepared; upon the type-
writer in the office of James C. ijathers and will forward saiples to
the Division Tor similar conparison.

On December 17, 1334, mentioned by
Subjecs Edward *elamarn as bsing tie party who advised him thet BEen
B. Laska desired to get in contact with him and his ‘mother, was taken
0 the Denver Division Office by Special Azents
» wnere.ne.was. questiored. concerning.this.matier. and.furnishe . .
ed the followinz signed statement:

"I, QD rc<e the followinz voluntary statement to Special

Agents C. C. Specrs and and no threats or promises of
any kind have beer made 0 me, and I maike this atatement freely and
the seme'is truec. ‘

I reside at (ISP o-cver,
Colorado, and inl\iuzust and September, 1933, I rgsidéd at 724 Zast
19th Ayenue _Denver, Colorado. My mother is and my sis-
ter, is married to Georgefdurtienne, wio s a brother of
Clara Davis or Clara Feldaan.

My nsme is

i

At the time of the arrest of Albert Bates, who is xnown to us as George
Davis, in Denver in August, 1933, we were residing at 724 Zast 19th
Avenue. About a day or two zfter Bates was arrested, a mun called at
our home, my motaer and I beinz vresent. He introduced himself as Ben
Laska, attorney, who was representing Bates, who we knew as George
sevis.

lLaska stated to us that he wanted to get in touch with Mrs. Davis and
her son, meaning Clera znd Zd Feldmen. He asked us wnether or not we
knew where they were, and my mother and I or one of us told him that
we did not know where they were. He then told us that if we saw them
or got in touch with them, that he, Laska, wanted to see them. This
is all of the conversation that I cen remember, at the present time,
that we had with ir. Lesxe.

On the following day EC Feldman came to our house and asked me to
send a telegram, which was a telegrem that Bates wanted sent to the
police department at Fort Yorth, Texas. I sent this telegram and at
the time of Ed's visit, I told him that Attorney Ben Laska had called
and wanted to see nim end his mother. I believe I either helped Ed
look in the rhone book to find ir. Laska's address, or I told 4 to

All bl
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look in the phone book, znd we found it was in the Symes Buildinz. Ed
and I walked downtown to the vieinity of the Symes Building, where I
left &d.

To the best of zy recollection, Ben Laska has not called upon us or con-

tacted us in any way since thet first visit.

/+/ G

/s/ C. C. Spears - Speciel igent in Charge, Division of
‘ Investigation, U. 5. Department of Justice,
411 U. S. Court .ouse 2ldg., Portland, Ore.

/s/ . ' Specizl fzent, Division of Investigation,
. U. . Depertaent o Justice, 422 Midland
Savings 21dz,.,, Denver, Tolorado.

Denver, Colorado, the mother of

voluntarily appeared at the Denver Division Office and fur-
nished a signed state:ent which, in substance, is to the erfecit that at
the time of ‘the arrest of ilbert Bates in Teaver durinz the month of
august, 1933, sne was residing at 724 Zast 1l5th ivonue, and that zbout
a cday or two after Bates was arrested, a man cclleé at her home and in-
troduced himself es Ben Laska, statin: that he was the attorney for
George Davis, whom sphe later leearned used thes n=2me of RBetes, and that
Laska stated to her that a2e desired to g2t in touch with iirs. Davis
and ner son, meaninz Clara and 3dward Feldmann. S»he stated that she
told Mr. ILaska that stie ¢id not xnow where they could be located, and
that this was the only conversation she nad with 2en Laskz at eny time.

It heving been ascertained throush interview with Subject Hdward Feld-
mann that he placed his car in the garage of the neighbor occupying
the house on ihe south side of 1164 Coak Street, itne adéress of Ben.

Laska, an investigation was mede which revealed thzt this house is the
residence and bears the street address 1158 Cook
Street. R voluntarily awpeared at the Denver
Division ce and furnished the following sizned statement:

"I, maike the followins voluntary statement to

C. C. Spears an whom I know to be Special Agents of
the Division of Investigation, United States Cepartment of Justice.
No thrects or promises of any kind have been made to me. I make this
svatement freely end volunterily, and the same is the truthe.

) Al .b7C
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Qe Waat is your full name,

A.

Q2. How 0ld are you.

A. 24, T reside with my parsnts at 1158 Cook Street, Denver, Colorado.
I residged at that address in the sumner of 1934. iy famnily and I have
been neizhtors to Ben B. Laska for about 15 ycers, end we are, of course,
friendly with them =2s neighbors. :

On one day last summer, the date I, can not remember, I was at home in
the evening and received a telepihone call from 3en Leska, in which he
stateéd to me tnat he had & kid visiting there from the mountains who
had e car-end-wented to-know-if-both.sides .of our.gargge were rented.
I informed him thet one side of the zarage was awilable and that he
could use it. As a matter of fact, I had my RBupnobile in the garage

on the side next to Laska's premises and moved my iHupmobile out in or-
der to give space for the car Laska wanted parked. In the telephone
conversation, Mr. Laska stated thzt he would pey.us for the use of the
garage, and I balieve he said theat the garasgs would be neefed for a few
nights. '

As stated sbove ;' I moved out my Xupmobile, end the car iir. Laske was
referring to was parked in the garege that evening although I did not
see them put the car in the geregs. I did, however, see the car the
following morning and noticed that it was a Ford V-8, and it appeared
to be a new car. I am not positive how long the car stayed in our

garage but believe it was two or three days and nights.

In his telephone conversation, iir. Las:a wvas insistent about meking
payment for the use ol the gurege, and while I did not rec:ive any
money from iMr. Laska, I understo.Gé taat my moizer received a <ollar
from Mrs. laska some ti..e shortly after ths occurence.

/s/
WITITZSSES:
C. C. Spears 3pecilal izent in Charge, Division of
Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice,
411'U. S. Court House Building, Portland, Ore.
— Svecizl igent, Division of Investigationm,
U. S. Department of Justice, 422 Midland

’ * Savings Blde., Denver, Colorado.

Desuty Uniteé States Marsnal edvised Special Azent in Charge
Jav C. MNewman that he understoo¢ that Subject 3zn B. Laska owned a

- Al BIC
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sumner house located at Srand Jake, Colorado. Special Azent

was advised by duriny the time the housa was bei!
searched, that they had disposed of this house ai Grand Lake.
q also advised that he understood Laska had disposed of this
property. order to verify this information, Special Agent in Charge
Jay C. Newman made telephonic inquiry of the County Clerk's Cffice, Hot
Sulphur Springs, Colorado, which office covers Grand Lake, Colorado,

and was advised that the house at Grand Lake, previously in the name of
H¥arZares ,gska, "the wife of bLbJect Bsn B. Laska, was dezded on September
1, 1954, to gwgent and FrencesT. Muyo.

on tie nisht of December 17, 1934, Subject. Zdwerd Feldmann wes taken back
to Oklahoma City by Specisl Azents > assigned

DTS S e mhe e e by ie E R T, Ty ety 4 sy,

On Hovember 18, 1@34, tze Zivision was requested by wire to obtain and
forward to the Denver Qlivicsion Office photostatic copies of thz TFederal
Income Tex returns made by Subject Ban 2. Laska for the yeers 1932 and
1933. ' ‘

The Division was £lso notified by wire on lecember 18, 13934, tazt Sub-
ject Laskz had been released on an 313,000.00 bozd.

The-follbwing.is a description of Subject Leska:

Neme BEN B. LoSKA alizs 3TRYL BliTinIs Lacrla
Age : 36

Feignt 5 feet 1 incles

Gieizht 139

Build Medium

Complexion Liediun

Fair Jorz brovm, wextiz2lly bald

Eyes Bromm :

Place of oirth New York City

Peculiarities ‘Jears pinch glasses

Fingzerprints On file T/ashinzton, D. C. U. 3. Yershal

Denver ;#2586

The Division has been requested to furnish the criminal record of Subject
Laska.

PmrI. Al 1T



Denver, Colorado,
December 18, 1934.

List of items obtained ﬁnder gsearch warrant dated December 17,
1934, covering the office of Ben B. Laska, 620 Symes Building,
Denver, Coloreado.

The fbllowing items were ibcated in e case file entitled
"Bates". Thia file was located in the lower file cabinet
in the inner office of Ben:B. Laska:

Letter from James H. Mathers deted August 8, addressed
".mnﬂ . .

Letter addressed to Ben B. Laska dated September 1, 1933,
signed Philip S. Van Cise, together with assignment and
authorization to transfer a 1933 Buick Victory Coupe
dated August 30, 1933.

Carbon copy of a telegram addressed to Messrs. Mathers
and Mathers, dated September 8, 1933, from Ben B. Laska.

Envelope addressed to Ben B. Laska, postmarked October
6, 1933, containing letter addressed to "Friend Ben",
dated September 6, 1933, signed "George".

Blank envelope contalning letter eddressed ™{y Darling"”
dated September 6, 1933, signed "George".

Carbon copy of night letter addressed to Albert L. Bates,
dated October 4, 1933, from Ben. B. Laska.

Carbon copy of letter addressed James H. Mathers, dated
October 9, 1933.

Carbon copy of letter addressed to Mr. Albert L. Rates,
dated October 9, 1933, with identificetion initials
BBL:J

Carbon copy of two-page letter addressed to Mr. Albert
L. Bates, dated October 13, 1933.

T-115



~mathers, dated January 18 1954.

O s

Envelope addressed to Mr. Ben B. Laska, postmarked Octo-
ber 17, 1933, attached to letter addressed "Dear Friend
Ben", dated October 14, 1933, signed Albert L. Bates;

end a receipt dated October 9, 1933, Oklahoma City, Okla-
ho.a, signed "T M. Fusin, CIerk.

Cardbon’ copy of three-page letter addressed to Mr. Albert
L. Bates, dsted October 19, 1933, with identification
1n1tials BBL:E.

Letter addressed "Deer Ben", dated October 25, 1933,
signed James Mathers.

Carbon copy of a letter addressed Messrs. Mathers and

PR . -

Envelope addressed to Mr. B. B. Laska, postmarked October
26, 1934, containing letter addressed to Mr. B. B. Laska,
dated'October 25, 1934, signed Albert L. Betes.

Carbon copy of a letter addressed to Mathers and Mathers,

dated February 23, 1934 with identification initials BBL:E.

Letter addressed to Hon. Ben B. Leske, dated February 26,

. 1934, 'from James H. Mathers.

Carbon copy of a letter eddressed to Mr. Jemes E. Mathers,
dated August 30, 1934, with identificetion initials BBL:E.

Letter addressed "Friend Ben", dated Octbber 9, 1933,
signed by Albert L. Bates.

Photograph of Albert L. Bates with written notation "To
My Darling, September 28 - 33. George".

Front page of The Oklahoma News of October 1, 1933.

One yellow sheet of paper, size 8 3/8" by 13 15/16" with
notations of expenses.

One envelope from the Oklahoma Biltmore, Oklahoma City,
Oklahoma, with the pencil notation "221 W. Sth, Apt. 327n

One white sheet of paper, size 3" by 5" with pencil nota-
tion "Axel Rock™.
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One white sheet of paper, size 3" by 5" with .pencil nota-
tions at top "5,50 Sept. 15" and other pencil notations.

One white sheet of paper, size 3" by 5" with pencil nota-
tions *775 in cash, Police, 660 to Gvt" and other pencil
notations. _ :

One billfold containing a card for Georze L. Davis for the
Showmans League, end a Colorsdo operator's lieense of G.
L. Davis.

One newspaper photograph of Mrs. George L. Davis,

The following ltems were located in the center of the left hand RIS
section of the pigeonhole of the desk located in the inner of-
fNee-of-Ben- B Rﬁh“ 5 -630- mwm s i s ayem s e e

One 1933 black General Electric Diary, size 2-3/4" by 43",
the first notation in seid Diary being for Wednesday,
January 4, 1933, in which there is a pencil notation
"Glenn20". The second notation is on Thursday, January
5, 1933, in which there is a pencil notation "Smaldone
s0n,

One red diary, size 3" by 5" with the word "Dairy"™ printed
across the top in gold letters. On the inside coverpage
of this disry, there is written in ink the figures "1934"v,
The first notation in this diary is on January 1, where
egain there is written in ink the figures "1934". On ths
lower part of the same page is the pencil notation "Trans-
vortation and expense for Bates".

One white sheet of paper, size 3" by 5" with three lines of:
pencil notations, the first being "Hazel Johnson".

The following items were located on a blotter of the desk loca-
ted in the inner office of Ben B. Laska, 820 Symes Building.

One irreguler size piece of paper, approximate size being
3" by 3", with seven lines of pencil notations, the first
being "George Hurtienne®.

Ore yellow sheét of paper, size 8 3/8" by 13 15/16% with
four lines of pencil notations, the first being "Gallagher
and Gallagher©.
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The following items were located in a case file entitled
"U. S. vs. Feldman, et al". This file was located on the
desk in the inner office of Ben B. Laska, 620 Symes Build-

ix_:g.

One piece of lined paper, size 5 3/4 by 6z", headed by
"Edward G. Feldman, Portland, Oregon, in care of ’
County Jail".

Telegram addressed to attorney Ben B. I;.aska, dated
November 10, Irom =Zdward G. Feldmann.

Telegram to Ben B. lLaska, attorney, dated Novemter 12,
from Edward. G. Feldmann.

.Carhon.copy.of telegram to Edward G. Feldman, deted

November 13, 1934, from Ben B. Leska.

Carbon copy of letter to Mr. Edward G. Feldmann, dated .
November 13, 1934.

The following items were located in a brown envelope, size
4%" by 10 3/4". This envelope has the notation at the left

. hand corner "Motor Vehicle Receipts". This envelope was

located among the general files in the filing cabinet lo-
cated in Bea B. Laske's inner office.

Colorado operator's license #105957, issued to Edward
G. Feldman.

Colorado operator's licenss #105656, issued to Mrs. G.
L. Davis.

State of Washington Motor Vehicle operator's license
454627, issued to Edward G. Feldmann.

State of Colorado Motor Vehicle registration for 1933
license #65483 for a Buick Victoria coupe, motor

Certificate of Inspection for a Buick car, owner G. L.
Davis, by the Colorado Brake Compeny.

Stete of Illinois license plate certificate, dated
April 21, to Mrs. G. L. Davis, 5519 S. Blackstone,
Chicego. .
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One white piece of pﬁper, size 3" by 5" with pencil nota-
tions "™Mrs. G. L. Davis, Aud. Hotelr,

California Department Motor Vehicle Questionaire for
Chauffeurs."

Statement from the Central Auto Body Shop. Denver, Colo-
rado, dated 7-1-33.

Identification eerd for Edward G. Feldmann.

Invoice from the Heinz Motor Compveny, Niles Center, Illi-
nois, for a Buick Victoria coupe sold to Mrs. G. L.
Davis, 5519 Blackstone Avenue, chicago, Illinois.

cOlorado Certificate of Title to Motor Veh:lcle, 1ssued
to Mrs. G. L. Davis, Auditorium Hotel, for a Buick Vic-
toria coupe, motor No. 2823917. The Certificate is
dated Denver, Colorado, May 12, 1933.
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et 832 Sixteenth Street In the City and COunty of Denver, State of Colorado i

c_,.- ae

"lﬁinc“es ‘wide andinine (9)f1nches long‘ -and /shéws by

._»~ : Y 5

drawn from the place de51gnated as Cheyenne to Laramie,_
Wyening. and at a curve in said line a clump of trees
and hillside and a dot to designete the plece said
money was concealed. ' .

2. One Colorado asutomobile operator's Iicense, described

as follows: "State of Colorado, otor Vehicle Depart-

.

This-is to

ment, Operator's License Lo. 105957.

-,

PSR .t
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' 3. One Western Union telegram sent from a suburb of
Chicego, Illinois, to 3en B. Laska, 1164 Cook Street,

Denver, Coloredo, said telegram giving en sddress

" in Chiqsgo, llinois, and bein9 sioned as AxelA",

RPRLY

said file, eeid papers, letters, and notes beingvenﬂﬁ.

oA -

correspondence consisting of papers, letters, and .
notes between the said Btn 3. Laska and ~one Albert “

Bates, showing the transactions and written instruct-‘
ions between said Ben B. Laska and nlbert Bates, and
papers, letters, and notes snow1ng-trsnsactions
between'the said Ben B. laska and Edward George Feldel

-

mann ali s_Axel C Johnson and Clara Feldmann alias :dhj@;;;

'Ruth Johnson, said;apers, letters, and notes are

A

more specifically described as those papers, letters, .

and notes thst give insvructions rrom the said Albert

Bates to Ben B. Laska to be by him conveyed to Edward
George Feldmenn aliss Axel C. Johnson eand Clara Feld-
mann alias Ruth Johnson as to the disposition of said
ransom money, the amount to.be.paid to the seid Ben B.
laska and the hiding and secreting of said ransom

money b} Edward Seorge Feldmann alias Axel C. Iohnson

and olsra Feldmenn alias Ruth Johnson and ell trens-f

FR N

actions dealing with the disposition of said mone

- sl R

and acts to be performed or done by Edward George

"Feldmsnn alies Axel C. Iohnson and Clara’ Eeldmann alias -

Lt \.W 9. %,-J‘ n-ﬁ gt "'v-x“'v-,s.}i*;:'l -‘wm;’ﬂ:w‘,;—,:- .. ten J..l.: ekt

= Ruth Johnson, to-wit . Four hundred (400) Federel

.

Reserve notes of the Federa- Reserve Bank Tenth

)'s

District, ngsas City, Missouri, in denominations of




twenty dollers (.320.,00), said notes bearing certain
numbers within end between 00000291 and 52130174,
bearing the letter "J“ prefixed to the aforesaid .

numbers, which numbers are followed by the letter "A",

. the aforesaid Federal Reserve notes being a portion
of the orizinal ransom money paid on or about July 31,
1933 at Kansas City, Missouri, for the release of -
Charles _F. Uréehel; who was kidnaped at Cklahoma City,
Oklahoma, on or sbout July 22, 1933.
That, the map or dran diagram hereinbefore described was by this
affieant drawn 1n the office of the said Ben B. Las%a, Room 620, Symes

Buildinz, in the City and County of Denver, State of Coloredo, and wes

given to said Ben B. laska for the purported purpose of informing and

conveyiué Fé'the said Ben B. lLaska where more than sixty thousand dollars
(360 000.06) of the ransom money was hidden as hereinbefore describéu.

That, on or about the 15th day or August 1933, your affiant states
that he delivered to one Ben B, Laska at his officu, séb oymes Building, 1n
the City and County of Denver, State of Colorado, a Colorado automobile
operator's license, No. 105957, in pursuance to a scheme and design whereby
the said Edward George Feldmann was to change hils name to that of ixel C.
Johnson so  that uhe said Zdward George Feldmann could more readily deceive
the officers as to his identity, and thereafter to communicate with the
said Ben 8. Laske without suspicion on the part of the said offiuers.

That, on or about the 7th day of September, 1933, your affiant.sent

to the said Ben B. Laska a telegram from a suburb and station of Chicago

B s

Illinois, in which he disclosed to the said Ben B. Lagka his then address

in Chicago, Illinois, end signed said telegram as Axel C. or A. C. Joknson; .

that said telegrem was sent 5& your affiant to said Ben B. Laska so that tue
said Ben B. Laska could know the whereabouts of this affient and more
readily communicate && to the disposition of the.;ansomimonéy hereinbefore
desqribed, which was, at that time, in the possession, or under the control

of this affiant and one Clara Feldmann.

1
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That, during the period from om or about august 15, 1333, tohend
including Sentember 13, 1933, your affiant and one Clemra Feldmann alias

Ruth Jobnson did on various dates during tnis period consult with the

V. e

said Ben B. Laska at his office and at his home relative to said ransom'

- ;-:_ X I

money above described and ‘the disposition thereof° and that in his

'office,at 620 Symes Building, in the City and COunty of Denver, State of

Colorado, and during the period hereinbefore described;.the said Ben B.
Laska did then and there read'to this affient certain papere, letters,
and notes received from one Albert Bates directing the said Ben E. Laska
and this affient and Clera Fe}dmann as to what dispoeition should be made

of the ransom money above described and what action this affiant and Clara

- Feldmann should take in concealing themselves from the‘officers, and that

said;epers, letters, and notes were all.then located in a file in the-
office of the said Ben B. laska at 620 Symes Building, in the City and
County of Denver, State of Colorado, and that thereafter on or about the
7th day of August; 1534, your affiant converseduwith the seid Ben B. Laska re-
lative to the instructions and disposition of said rensom money as con-
tained in said ppers, letters, and notes received from Albert Bates.

That, all of the property hereinbefore described has been used as
a means of committing certain crimes, to-wit: the felonv of kidnaping and
willfully violatidg the provisions of Section 408a, U.S.C.A., an ‘Act of
Conzress approved June 22, 1932, Chapter 271, 47 Statutes at Large 326,
and that all of the above descvloed vroperty is now located in the office.

of the said Ben B. lzska at 620 Symes Building, the street number being

e P N A

832 Sixteenth Street in the 01ty and County of Denver, State of Coloredo.
?HER”FORd affiant prays that a aearch warrant be 1ssued empower- ‘
ing the Tnited Stat.s Commissioner with the necessuary and proper assistants

to enter into and thoroushly search the said premises, to-wit: the

-~
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therefrom all of the above described property fband 1n said office.

-

Sworn to before me end subscribed in my presence this 17th day of December,
1834, A.D.
s
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TISTRICT OF COLORADO

The President of the United States of Ameri a

To the \'arshal of the United States o1 the District of

- Colorado and to his deputies and to.eny or either of them,
GRIETING:
WHERZAS, EZDYVARD GEZORGE FELHQUHL heas thie_day made oeth in.writing
before the undersigned, a United States Commissioner for the District df
VVVVV Colorado, to the effect{ that there is upon certain premises within said
district, to-wit: the office of Ben B. Laska, Room 620, Symes Building,
832 Sixteenth Street, in the City and County of Denver, State of Colorado,
there has been and now is loceted and concealed certain property, to-wit:
. l. A sheet of paper with a drawn dlazram pnrportins to
el &
show the location of certain described ransom money,
the said sheet of paper being approximately five (5)
inches wide and nine (9) inches long, and shows by
diesram end reference the City of Denver, the 1ine
drawn from Denver to Cheyenne, “yoming, and line
drawn from the place designczted as Cheyenne to leramie,
Wyominz, and at a curve in said line a clump of trees
and hillside and a dot to designate the place said
---------- money was concealed. |
2. One Colorado eutomobile operatort's license, described

as follows" "State of Colorado,tmotor Vehicle Depart—.

i ‘ - . iment, Operator s License No. 105957.”‘“.T :1

T

' .....z»-«-«“*"—f«u»-w*“* *‘certiry “thia't “ESAARD G. FELDMAN of 724 E. '19‘ti;"’hen_i;e; '

Denver, has this 17th day of May, 1933, been licensed
to operate motor vehicles in accordance with the- pro-.
visions_of'the uniform;ﬁotor Vehicle Actfof'celorado. . ) -

Age, 21; sex, male; height, 6'; weight, 165, color eyes, -

i ~ . L. green; color hair, L. brown. By, ZS."
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~ alias Ruth Iohnson, to-wit:' Four hundred (400),Federal

One Jestern Union telezram sent from a suburb of

Chicago, Tlilinois, to Sen B. leska, 1164 Cook Street,

_“enver, Coloraﬁo, said telegram giving an address 6

‘in Onicago, Illinots end being signed as Axel c. or A

C. Johnson.

One office file with papers, lettérs,‘and notes ;n =
said file, said papers, letters, anrd notes being
correspogﬁencé consisting of pap=rs, letters, and
notes between the said Ben B. Laska and one ilbert
Rates, showing the transactions and written instruct-
ions between said Ben E. Laska and Albert Betes,
and'papers,_ietters, and notes chowing tramsactions
between the said Ben B. Laska and 3dw§r6‘Geofge Feld~

mann sliss Axel C. Johnson and Clera Feldmenn alias

-Ruth Johnson,'said papers, letters, and notes are

\

more specifically described as those papers, letters,
and notes that give instructions from the said Albert
Betes to 2en B. laska to'be by him conveyed to idward
George Feldmann alias axel C; Johnson and Clara Feld-
mann alias Ruth Johnson as to the disposition of said
ransom money, thg emount to be paid to the said Ben B.
Laska and the hiding and secreting of éaid ransom

money. by Edward George Féldﬁann,alias,Axei €. Johnson

and Claera Feldmann ealias Ruth Johnson, and all trans—

actions dealing with the disposition of sa1d money

and acts to be performsd or done by Edward Beorge

Weldmann alias Axel C. Johnson and Clara Feldmann P ,_ﬁ,_d‘J_,L:Z;;

Reserve notes of the Federal Reserve Bahk, Tenth District,

oo

Yansas §14ty, Missouri, in denominatjions ofétwehty dollars ,

IRy "I

- }
($20.00), said notes bearing certein numbers within and
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between 00000291 and 32130174, bearing the letter "Jv
prefixed to the aforesaid numbérs, which numbers are

followed by the letter "A", ‘the afog§§ H

:Eédefalgﬁe-

serve notes being qgéortién of tﬁéfé;iéiﬁé} réﬁ{&i_?

money paid on or abouf‘Iuly 31, 1933,af x££§;§'¢i§§:

Missouri, for the release of Charles F., Urschel, wﬁd

was kidnaped at'Cklahoma City, Oklahoma, on or ebout

July 22, 1933.
which seaid property-has been used as & means of comnitting certain crinres,
to-wit: the felony of kidnaping and willfully violating the provisions
of Section 408a, U.S.C.4., &n Act.of Congress approved Jﬂne 22, 1932,
Chap?er 271, 47 Statutes at large 326, and tret all of the above described
p:ope;t} is now logated 1n_the office of the said Ben B. Leska at 620

Symes Building, the street number being 832 Sixteenth Street, in the

City ané County of Denver, State. of Colorado.

AND, WEZREAS, From an exzminetioun upon oath of saia complaint herein-
before and the written sffidavit of the complainant hereinabove, it appears
from the facts thet the drawn dia:ram purporting to show the location of
more than sixty thousand dollasrs ($60,000.00) was given by the complainant
to the said B-n B. Laska in his offjce at Room 620, Symes Building, in the
City end County of Denvé;, State of Colorado; and, thsat, on or about the
15th day of Aupust 1933, the said complainant delivered to the said Ben

/
B. laska his Colorado automobile Operator's license, No. 105957; purauant to

a scheme and design to deceive the officers and readily dispose.Of,Said

ransom money; and, that on the 7th day of Saptgmber7"1933 the’complainant

forwarded a telegram from a suburb of Chicago, Illinois, diacloai &

c..

- T e e «;4~-r---

..;,r'

:"said Ben B. Laska the address of the complainant- and, that, for the period

from on or about August lb, 1933 to and including September 13, 1933, the
complainant saw certain files, papers, letters, and note& in the office of

the seid Ben B. Leska at 620 Symes Building in the City and County of:Denver,

State of Colorado, and there conversed with the said Ben B. Laska relative -
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to the 1nstructions contained 1n said notes letters, snd papers rece*ved

'from one’ Albert Bates ss to the disnosition of said ransom money,-all

showing a sc eme and desizn to diSpose of said ransom money.
Whereas, this cause coning on for hearing on the apolication for
Search Warrant supportac by effidavit as herein stated, and being setis-

fied of the existnnce of the grounds of said application, and there i%;

probable cause to believe their existence. ‘ . J?)ﬁ,

S;

. YOU ARE, ;g EFORE, HEREBY COMMANDED, in the name of the President of
the United States to enter said premises, to-wit: the offioe~of Ben B.

laska, Room 620 Symes Building, at 832 Sixteenth Street, in the City

--and County of Denver, State of COIOrado. with the nscessa.y and prOper

assistants in the daytime and thoroughly to search the same- and to se-

. ,ae-.-v. .

cure and take therefrom all of the above descr1bed property unto your

possession, if found, to bring the said property before me and to report
and act concerning the same, as rejuired of you by law,

Given under my hand and sel this 17th day of December, 1934.

United States Commissioner
for the
~District of Colorado

- . . - R s
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DISTRIZT CT Z0LCRADC )
B% IT R BIRID, That or this Seventeenth day of December

1¢34 A. D., before me, the undersigned Uniﬁed 3tates Zormissioner
for the District of Zolorado, came.EUWARD CTCORGE FEIMANY, who, being
by me duly sworn devoses and says as follows:

That, there is concealed upon certain prermises within said
Jistrict, to wit: a bricic house.locaied at 1144 Zook Street, in the
City and founty of Nenver, State of Colorado,loccupied by one 3en R.
laska, and other persons

1. Zertain United States currercy, to wit: four hundred

(400) Tederal Rleserve notes of the Tederal Reserve Rank,
Tenth Nistriczt, Wansas Jity, Missouri, in denomination of
Twenty Dollars (32C.C0) each, certain notes bearing certain
numbers within and bstwesn COCCC291 and 3213C174, bearing
the letter ¥ prefixed to the aforesaid nurbers, which num-
bers are follovied by *the letter 1, the aforeszid Tederal
Reserve notes being a portion of the crizinal ransom
money raid on or ahout Tuly 31, 1933, at Yansas Zity,
¥issouvri, for the releaue of cne Zharles 7, Urschel, who
'was kidnared at Cklahome 2ity on Tuly 22, 1932.
2., Cne cloth nmoney telt, color white, ahout thirty-six
inch2s long and four inches wide.
3. Cne office file containing letters, pavers, and notes,
and certain t:mewritten pavers regorted to be copies of
notes received {rcm said Albert 2ates, and the originai
note written 1n'the haniwriting of one Albert Rates,
settinyg forta instructicns to the said Ben B. Jaska to
inform tais affiant und Clara Feldmann as follows:
"7or this affianf.and said Clara ?eldmann_td rayr téyﬁen

B, laska as much of the money as the said Ren . laska




asked for his exrenses”, =nd "Por this affiant and 7lara

*eldmann to disrose ol the balance of said money as they

thousht best”, and "Tor this afriant and Jlara Felémann

to zet out of the country or =ive themselves up to the

officers.”

That, all of said proverty above described is concealed at 1164

Jook 3treet, City and County of 2Janvsar, 3tate o Coiorado, by the said
Ben B. lLaske, the said TNen 2, Taska receiving the above described pro-
perty in the following ranner:

That, on or abcuv tac Sixteanth‘day of August, 1933,
your affiant delivered to the szid RBen R. Taska at 1184 ~Zook Street,
City and Zounty of DNenvar, State of Joloradc, the four hundred (4GC)
Tederal Reserve notes, as atove described, in the cloth money btelt,
avove despribed, and that the said Pen B. laska did then and there
take and conceal and‘hida said morey on the nremises at 1134 ZTook
Street, City énd county of Menver, State of Zolorudo.

That, on or about Movember ZC, 1933, ycur affiant within
the City and Zounty of Nenver, 3tats of Zolorado, conversed with the
said Ren B. laska, and there was shovn a file containing letters,
notes, and parners, recsived from the said ilbert Rates; and said men
P, laska, after showinz this affiant said letters, notes, 2and papers
placed them in his file znd thereafter concégled said file in the
building at 1154 Zook Street.

Thut, all of said uvroperty hnereintofore descrited has Tome e e e e
been used as a means of corm:itting certain crimwes; that is to say,
thé felony of kidnaping andéd entering intec a conspiracy to violatg
the provisions of 3Jection 4C%a, 7. &, 2. A&., an Act of ~Zongress,
June 22, 1¢IC, chaptsr 271, 47 3tatutes 326. And thst your affiant
knows that all of the ahove descrited ~roperty were located at
1154 ook Street, ity and Sounty of Denver, State of ZJolorado, on -
the dates ahove mentioned.-

Therefore, affiant prays tiat a search warrant be issued
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ONTTED STATESWZT (TIICA )
| ; 38 IEARST AR
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impowering the said (nited States tarshal with the necessary and
rroper assistunce to enter into und thor.uszhly search the said
rremises, to wit: the said ressdence of Ten R, Taska, located‘ut
1134 7ook Street, City and founty of MNenver, Stute of Zolorado,
in the daytirme, and to seize and take therefrom all of the above

described property.

Sicned:

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence this Seventeenth
cda:r of Necerher, L. D. 1954,

Signed:

UUnited States Commissioner
for the District of Zolorado . .

e~

T

rote written in the Landwritinm

o one Albert 3ates, setting
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forth instructioas to the said mven 7. Tuswka to inform tiis .5%(3,
affiant and Slare Teldrarn as follows: "7 or this afliant

and said Tlarz Teldmann to pdy to 2en P, Taska as mﬁch of

the mone;” as the said Ben 2. laska asied for his expenses",

) and "Tor this uffiant and Zlara Teldnmunz to dispose of the
balance of said money as they thought best”, and "For this
affiant and ~Zlara 7Teldmann to get out of the country or

give themselves up to the‘officers."

That, all of said propert: hereintofore descrited has bheen

used as a means of committin:; certain crimes; that is to say, the

felony of xiczaying und enterins into a coenspiracy to violate the

rrovisions c¢f Section 4Caa, . <. 2. L., an Act ol Congress, June 22,

1832, Chanter 271, 47 Statutes 3Zo.

' And, whereas, the particular gfounds Tor nrobabhle cause for
the issuance of this Search Tarfant consists of facts furnished by
TOTARD GECRAT FRTMAIT, who personally anpesred before me, the under-

si:ned, the Tnited Ztates Commissizner, and testified under oath =and

made aflidavit as “ollows:

-7

That on the Eixtesnth of iumust, 198%, witlin the 2ity and
county of Denver, gt 1134 ZJook Street, there was delivered to RPen BR.
Taska four hundred (40C) Tederal 3eserve notes as above described in
the cloth moner belt above desceribed, andé that oun or about tlovember
2C, 1253, the said Ren RB. Tasks, at 1184 Jook Street, City and County
of Denver, State of Colorado, there had in his possession cer;ain
letters, notes, and pépers received from ore Albert Rates; anﬁ it ap-

ears from the facts set forth in the arffidavit and the statement of

3

P S S R

-the_complain int that said fast- are trie end; that. there is probable.
cause to belisve their existence and for this Search Warrant to issue.
YOG AR=, THEREFCRY, TRERY CCMIANDED, in tae nume of the
Fresident of the 6nited States, to forthwith-enter said premises dur~
ins the daytime, %o0-wit: The residence of Ten R. lss'a, located at '

1164 Took Street, 7ity and founty of Derver, State of Colorado, and
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thoroughly to search the same and any building, room, closet, ddlar,
or suh-cellar in connection therewith for all such =roperty hereinbe-

.

fore specified, to scize and to take the same unto yogr rossession
it found, to brin said nroperty beforc me and to vepcro :and act con-
cerninz the same as required of you hy law.

Given under my hund and seal this Seventeenth day of December,

1034
193 -
L4 ‘-«wf.

United Stutes Commisvioner in and
for the District of Colorado
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Mr. Tolson....ccvecenee

1 Mr. Clegg .ccovvueeraence;
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Mr. Edwardy ...
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Mr. Coffey ... -.

Mr. Keith ,,”.1““
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Mr. Quing ..l |
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A‘Vuy truly yours,

John Edgar Boover,

Director.
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" H. 8. Bepurtment of Justice '
Post Office Box 1276

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
December 18, 1934

2

7-8

Director,
Division of Investigation,
United States Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N, W,, L
Washington, D. C, . o
GEORGE KELLY BARNES with aliasea-
o BEN BSLASKA - FUGITIVE;
- JAMES C Cmm, ET AL;

CHARLES. FQ URSCHEL, Vietim - RS
EIDNAPING .. S
‘Dear stz . e e e . ot

'l'his is to adviae the Division that on December 18,

1934 subject Jamés G, Mathers was released on a $10,000.00 bond,

which was approved by Hohorable Edgar S. Vaught, United States Dis-
triet Judge at Oklahoma City.

‘meﬁreties on this bond are named as Key’Mathers, ,
H. B* Cable, H.' J{ Mackey, Mrs. Lynn{Walter and Katie L.fMcWilliams,
all of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. It is alleged in the bond that the
property owned by theae sureties is worth $27,000,00.

Assistant United States Attormy F. _M. dley stated
that Mathers® father entered a plea of not guilty £ subject Ma-
thers with the provision that the same can be withdrawn any time
between now and ‘the fixing of a date for trial, which he under-
stands to mean that the predicate has been 1a1d in the entering of
such a plea for the filing of any motions, demurrers, etc. .

Clera({Feldman entered a plea of guilty on December 17,
and the impogition of sentence has been postponed indefinitely. Ed
Feldman has not been arraigned., AlvinfScott entered a plea of guilty
on December 17, 1934 and atated to the Court that he was "partially
guilty”, but the Court did not p : h a p
entered a plea of not guilty.
and i8 being released.

. SPecial Agent in

Rmmgm
IN BEX e

DE(J Y IUJ4
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TAIVIZAa3e T
422 Mtdland Savings Bldg.,

Desver, Colo., it

December 19, 1934.

Special Agent in Charge,
Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice, o :
P. 0. Box 1276, (R
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. : '

(] : : S T
Re: OZO0RGE KELLY BARNES, with aliasss,
et al o
CILRL3S P, URSCHRL - Victinm
IMAPING

Dsar Sir:

T7""Por your information, there is set forth be-
low a list of cases submitted to Special Agent in
Charge C. C. Speurs of the Portland office by Elton

m attorney for subject Alvin 1 scott. Thaese

cases are purported to show that where A -and B con-
spire to kidnap and do it and get the money, and
later on others who had no connection with the con-
spiracy, or perbaps had nothing to do with it, come
into the matter by receiving the money actually
procured, they come within the conspiraey:

Lincoln v. Claflin, st al, 19 L. Ed. 108, ard notes.

UO S. V. Iake shore m M. Se. RY., 205 Fed- 307

Lomita Iand Co. ¥v. Rodinson {Cal.) 18 L.R.i. (N.5.) 11C6.
Facific lLivestock Co. v Centry, 38 Ore. 275

6 Am. & Eng. Enc. law (2 ed.) 870

State v. Thaden, 43 Minn., 253 (45 Puc. 447)

Com. v. Smith, 151 Mass. 491 (24 N.E. 877)

Baker v. State, 80 fis. 416 (50 N.4. 518)

State v. Smith, 55 Ore. 408.

Very truly yours,

JAY C. NEVMAR,

70 Special Agent in chﬂ?/ 77 5

scn 4P b / ] DIVISION OF IKVESTIGATION
ce Division oo DEC 24 1834 AN
U. S. Attorney, Deaver.

U. 5, DEPAGTHENT OF JUSTICE
W\ FILE
“ A
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Divieion 'Fmé

December 20, 1934%

Special Agent in Charge,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.

‘ kA/ Dear §ir: P
et 1o o o-ROLOTEADE. 40. Lingerprinie. fornarded by you,. please be .. .. ... .eeoiioonnn. b
S advised that an examination of the fingerprint records
< of the Division of Investigation fails to disclose any
K4 data cnoncerning the following: v
-~ ..
-
b 4 —_
o :
Q #=- Jemes Carson Mathers
? ~ -
L — - i
ATR HATL RECORDED | 7 - || & — JLLYD
- & CIViS'0A OF INVESTIGATIONH
INDEXED
DEC 21 1834 R4
u. s LEPARE (T OF JUSTICE :
o .
L& FILE {
i \
NN
H N’ . ‘. .
L ssnee |
John Edgar Hoover,
Director.
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DB:' Oklahoma City, Oklahama,
) December 17, 1934.

Director,

Division of Investigation,

U. Se. Depsrtment of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.,
Vashington, D. C.

)
Re: GEORGE KELLY BARNES with aliases;
BEN BOLASKA - FUGITIVE;
JAMES C.OMATHERS; ET AL,
" CHARLES FOURSCEEL - Victim,
Dear Sir:

Kidnaping. | An b"ZC/ ./

This {s to confirm teléphonié SSEVSFIELISH ™I BAG W1Th Mr;~Famm of - -
the Division today to the effect that James C. Mathers, an attorneéy, was arr-

: -ested at the office of his father at Oklahoms City by Division Agents this

morning in connection with his indictment in the above captioned case.

-~

~The Agents who arrested Mathers are
and

Immedi;ately' after Mathers arrest he was brought to this office
where he was searched and fingerprinted. Hs hgq none of the ransom money
in his vossession nor any papers or letters of-ldentification of any con-

sequence. RO AN
P :,'

Y
~

Mathers stated th=t he would nopfbn?ake any gtata'nexi}‘.‘ concerning
the case, <

Following the foregoing events he was delivered to the custody
of the United States ifarshal, Oklahoma City. His bond originally was fixed -
at 325,000 but was reduced to $10,000 by the Court, which he has not made.
He is presently in the County Jail, Oklahoma City. He has not been formally
arraizned before the Court and therefore has not entered a plea to this in-

dictnent,

The matter of issuing search warrants to be execubted at the time
of the arrest of lathers was discussed with Assistant United States Attorney
Dudley at Oklahoma City, who stated that in view of jthe fact that young
Mathers resides at the home of his father, James HJfMathers, and inasmuch as
he hes space in his father's office, it was fiot coffstdered desirabls.

The Division will be informed of developmeng‘g__j,ghtmg case 2/ .
RECO EXED : ,-L - \
RDED & D Very tra)f yodrs,.lZ 1]__5 /4 b
Ol OF IJGESTIGATICN

711934 A.M.
DWI A 0F JUSTIRE

Special Agent in 21 )\A’- ,
DEC2 41936  &.° Q wE

o~ . N P

BRANTLEY,
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?7-115
December 20, 1934

Special Agent in Charge,
Chicego, Illinois.

Dear s;r:

Please refor to Division lettar &
Hovembar 21, 1934, addressed %o

.in _sare of ths Chembor of ( cmW““ tava, .
Illinoias, & ocopy of.which was forwerdad to your

ofrige, in which w45 advised that en
Ageat from your ofIloe would interview him
relative 80 the Urachel kidnaping case.

Kindly givs this matter your early
attention. '

Very truly yours,

A\\ BIC

John Edgar Hoover,
Direotor,

7 3
1 L IVISION of \NVEST\GA“M

-

U - osPAR'mt

gao al \334 Pf’

h:‘e
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Chief Clerk.......-

- Mr. Coffey .......-
g- 5. @W nf gm Mr. Edwards .....
Room 1403 Mr. Egan ..eeeee -
P OIE ] 370 Lexington Avenue Mr. Harbo....—--
66-605 New York, N. Y. Mr. Kefth .ceeeowe-
(7\‘/ Mr. Lestor ca..—
T Mr. Quinn. 22
5\..} Decemter 19, 1934,] Mr. Ychilaer

M amm 2 e
Mr. Tracy c———ee

e ————————

Director,

Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue & 9th Street, N. We,
Washington, D. C.

RE: MAILING LISTS FOR DISTRIBUTION OF
~ e RANSOM LISTS AND  IDENTIFICATION =~ - == = ==
. ORDERS . Dyt : :

/
v

4

"n:‘f'\xeb(‘..._

Deaer Sir: -

Reference is made to your letter ‘of December S in which you
instructed that contact be agein made with the officials of the Postal
Telegraph Company and Western Union Telegraph Company to escertain if
arrangements might be made with said companies for a_general distribu-

tion among all branch offices of said companies of ransom lists and
identification orders.

/'},:,,;v-*;- .68 . 7 )

‘.‘,. 5 .
i v, .
B AR

)

4

Agreeable with said instructions, appropriate negotiations
were undertaken with the following resul ts:

P arah wls

z

Waort b et

Postel Telegraph
Company, 67 Broad Street, New York City, readily acceded to the above

described request and stated that he would be willing at any time to

conduct a _complete coverage of all Postal offices in the United States;

that if such a step was requested in order to accomplish this purpose

it will be necessary for him to have 3000 ransom lists or identification
orders, 3000 penalty envelopes eand at the same time 200 lebels beering

the penalty frank in order that the latter may be used in readdressing

portions of the 3000 circulars to several superintendents located in

various parts of the country, the circulers to be redistributed by

these superintendents within the territories of their various- A0mALNSG o -~

- L / ' "’/ '/‘{.:- - /4 = .‘,\3“.
At the office of the 'ﬁestern..U on ,Tele : Conpany simila \
arrangements were completed with of the law o
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Director, December 19, 1934,

city. (D-r-oxrtly acceded to the request but steted thet be-
cause of the magnitude of the job and the further fact that time
might be conserved thereby, he would suggest that instead of sending
to New York all ransom lists and identification orders for distri-
bution among the various Western Union offices, he felt that it wauld
be better were an appropriate number of lists and identificetion
orders sent direct to various company district superintendents at
those pointe in the United States hereafter enumerated. A total of
21,281 offices are mainteined by the Western Union Company throughout
e Un ‘States, known as classes 1, 2-and 3 offices which are ’
1ndependent Western Union offices end classes 4 and 5 which are joint
offices operated in -copnection with railroeds. (1) For the Eastei-"n“\
division of which (NP i= superintendent with his head-
quarters at 60 Hudson: Street, New York City, 4,036 ¢irculars and '
identification orders or lists end envelopes would be required. s
(2) For the Metropolitan division of which
general superintendent, with his office at 60 Hudson Street, New York
City, 379 identification orders or lists and envelopes will be re-
quired. (3) For the Southern division of which » is
general manager, with his office in the Western Un ne,
Atlanta, Georgia, 3,027 items of edich cléss will be requ « (4) For
the Lake division of which is generel mensger, with
his office in the Western Union Building, Chicago, Illinoia, 4,369
items will be required. (5) For the Central division of which
is general manager, with his office in the Western Union
Building, Omaha, Nebraska, 4,744 iftems will be required. (6) For the
Gulf division of which is general mansger, with his
office in the Viestern Union Building, Dallas, Texas, 2,262 items will
be required. (7) For the Mountain division of which—is
general manager, with his office in the Western Union Building, D
Coloradp, 1,097 items will be required. (8) For the Pacific division
of which”ia general mansger, with his office in the Western
Union Building, Frencisco, California, 1, 367 items will be
required.

It hed been hoped that it might have been possible to submit -
at this time & segregated list showing mch_'?ieater‘n' Union offices as

Al b1C



Director, December 19, 1934.

are known as money order offices, but as this sud-division is not
yot ready it will be necessary to transmit it at a later date.

Very truly yours,

e e R R REEHY TR CHATges T
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OFFICE OF DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Re: Mailing Lists for Distribution of
Ransom lists and Identification orders .

N

1. Postal telegrzph will send such, mat_;?-:_z;':'l.al:
from their iew York Office. BY

. N :1,,1‘
2. Western Union agrees but states thet ./ .-
their 21,261 offices ccn be better &overed
... .by.heving.their Distrigt Superiotendents
send them out. .

3. h segreguted list showing those Western Uni:
offices thet sre money order offiees, will
be furnished later by the N Y office.

ST

dr. Tolson sgys.this appeers to be a most
desirable arrzngement.
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decusdar 38, 1934

Tpeaisl A:ant Lo Chsrge,
Chisngo, 1lliaois,

Dexy 3iry

Insuiries have recently dosu zsdo of the Postsl Telegreph Coapany sad
Taotern Union Talegrspd Conjaay by Sha Hew Tork City office %0 azcertala what
srrangessols atght be aade for the dletritution of fdentificstion crdere t6 -
ths vsricue local ofriess malstelned by these cospahios,  APranzersats were

8ffected oith the Postal Tslagraoh Comosny whersdy fdentification ordersy

neadis ffize of the Foetel Talagraph Company.

ﬁi'.h regard to tha Agcwrw Jaisn Telagraph Coansay, | "

£ the Logal Departzsat of that Sonnemy sugicated that the desived

raneen um w.‘ other such uaterial aan be sest to eash brash office by t&s

"Lat.r.buuon eould b2 sere cxpeditlously hwniled by supplying an g.ppm.,,-gagg
ausber of fdeatilfication arders to lis wnricsee esapsay district susavintendents

asistaliged dy that vencern la varicus sitles Sxi the countey.

21,381 offices sre nmelntelned by the Fecters Jnion Com-eay throughowt the
Unitad Statam, these offices befns A 7lded lato clasaar susbered Iroa one

tarouzh five as! clesses Zour snd Flve belng officés Jolatly o;

i total of

sorsted by

tue Testern Sulen Telearash Compeny in conncetion »(ik rellrosda, Thls

Conpeny RZap Sts follosiang verlaug datrics siperlatenieontst

(1) Por tas Feeterm itvlaton a7 whlok

saperizienient v18n hiz madisarters 3t &0 Indecn Ctreet,
Sew Yare czey, 4,036 eirculare zuod ldentifioantion orders

or 112ts as:® eavsiopse coula De reiuirsd,
{2) For tho letru:alitan divisics of akiad

12 acting zunersl suusrlatensent, sith hl: o flce at 40
tufasn Strest, Hew Yorx Ciyy, 2T l:‘.enu'iuum, srders

or liets an o'wala;sa =111 b8 re.uirved,
(2) Tor the Zoutlnern divisiom of shlen
guneTal zsnager, oith his of “{oe in the 3H9%ara Talen
Bulliisgy Atleuts, 3worzls, 3,037 Lltexs of waap 2l
te 2 ’-‘Mﬂd. (4) Tor the Lsse divislon ¢f mbion
5 Zenersl sansger, sitk uis of fire in-
lon Beililzg, Chisage, Illlaele, A.%? 1eess )
alrede (3) For tihe Ceatrsl <ivielon of sbiasbi
’.e .;.oacral munaier, i bls o7fize Lv tho Sestern Um
Bulliing, -Dmha, Bebrasiny 4,744 itaa: 3ill be

(¢) For the Sulr sivisles «f vatenr

48d

will

on

zanager, sith kig offilce lu tée Zesdern Teliewn Juillding,

Sallas, Teaag, i,762 Lteas will be re uireds {(7T) For

1 yellow

the

Al B1C A
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240, Shlesgy, Illinois. e 13/238/34e

Rountaln 4iviaison of vhich? to generel
ssaagery Witk his of fize in Zentern Unios Bulld~
inz, Desaver, Colerado, 1,097 Ltcas nill be raqaired,
(38) For the Pasifie divistes of shiah is
gouesral aspeger, =itk his ¢ffice in ths Zestera Ualon
Eﬁﬂﬁl&i. San mim’ cm&m‘, 1,%7 ez will
be resuired,

I8 12 recuested thsd the fials oﬁ.’!.m covering tie ¢lties 1a whigh
those varicus dlatriots sapsrintendests sre located ake spgre rosriste arrange-
wents for the sailiag hy ths swperiztendients of xauunuum Order ¥oo 1233,
isausd on Tacaus Naary Redisten,; Jre vith aliases, e each braaek offtce '
loasted Lo Ahe warioss distriots. It is prodable thet fhe Diviston #il3 dew

“sire to avail Ltsalf of thls service (o Totare TBNGREEd, DEoN fivit-uffice -

receiving & coyy of this letter is requsstad to advise Ly return =il of the
arrangorents cade 8ad of the srobesble date wipon whiah the Sdsatiffication
orders can be zalled, Skeuld ths supsly of Iiantification Opder Be. 1233
i the vard:es fleld offices be {awuflicient, tbs Dlvlsion, of courss, suat

ba lazedlotely advised is order that sz aprroriste supply way de prouptly
forwarded,

Vory truly yuurs,

Joka Idgar Hoover,
o Birootor,
C¢ ~ 3ew Yore Ottty
Hraioghea
Sanha
Dellns

ovavee AL BIC

Ssn Francizeo
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/HQ.E:GAR HOOVER
' DIRECTOR '
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Mr. Tolson._..

§ Chief Clerk........ {

Mr. Clegg..........
Mr. Baughman..

// EATH‘I.’

,Athe lephone call talked to an individual in Cheyenne whom he referred to

eghgmnn Mr. Coifey . ......

ptﬁ Uf Cﬂnﬁ 3:25 P.M Mr. Edwares .....

3‘1. 5. gcparhueni of Justice * Mr. Egan ..........
;‘%35! - o, g’ a. fAr. Harbo......... }

Lecember 13, 1934

MEMORANDU:: FOR THE DIRECTOR

énver and steted that he had just received
teleohonlc 2dvice from one }of the Greeley (Colorado) Tribune that
while Urschel was held captive,; [fwo automobiles containing several men, stopped
at a gasoline filling steztion on{ the outskirts of Greeley, at which tise one
of the occupants of the atntomobile contacted by long distance teleohone, :
Chicggo, Illinois and bheyenne, Fyoming. states that the person making

Mr. Newman called fron

as~ 1aska", and that.a heeted discussion was neld of .some matter, during
hibl the person meking the call stzted that he would "find out who was
ul g tais thing". .

ir. Newmen statcd tuat- advised him thc-t the'DAnver Post
already has this story. _

. Mr. Newmen is now endeavoring to locate who was the
filling station attendsnt in charge of the gesoline stdtion &t the time thst
the above telephone callswere made. is now employed as a school tescher
in Aurora, Colorado but is not located thére at the present time, having been
reported to be in Denver on a shopping trip.

Mr. Newmzn stzted that an immediate check will be made of the
telephone calls and thst efforts will be made when is located to have
him identify photograpns of the varioug/principals in this cazse. An effort .
will z2lso be made to locaie one of Purcell, Colorzdo for interview,
it having been stated that this persop was in the gasoline station at the
tite these calls were mzde. Mr. Newmin advises that the diary found in con-
nection with the search of Leska's premlses sanows that ne wes evidently in

Cheyenne, Wyoming on July 10 and esgain on July 20.

I instructed kr. Newmzn to give this metter vigorous attention and
to advise the Vivision immediately of any developments.

Respectfully,
o 41! RECORDED & INDERED
p PN

e,
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Bisision of Infrestigation)
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

422 Midland Savings Bldg.,
Denver, Colo.,
December 18, 1934.

Director,

Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania ivenue at 9th St., W.7.,
Yashington, D. C. '

- &. RTECNGY ¥ RSty e F R ARl W e ) et *;m.u-mgem#mw,et, - ¢ A R P S NIy

CHJRLES F, URSCHEL - Tictim
FIDNAPING. Y

Dear Siri

Enclosed herewith is a specimen of type-

writing rade with Royal typewriter No. X51 1552,

which typewriter is in the office of Ben B.fLaska,
subject ia this case. This specimen was obtained
at the time subject laska's office was searched
on December 17, 1934, pursuant to the search
warrant executed by the United States Marshal

on that date.

This specimen of typewriting should be
compared with the original ransom notes in this
case, in order to determine whether this type-
writer was the one which was used in writing the
original ransom notes.

- Very truly yours,

Yy SDporme
JAVY' C, NEIMalN,

Special Agent in Charge.

cc Okléﬁoma City
7 M RECORDED
nre o9 )

-
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

{Z}

# 2703

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

: Laboratory Report

Cage: Geoorza Xelly Barnes ot el
Uierles F. Urschel - Vielin

Examination requested by:

TSR M SO R A e YRR I TR RA e, ST 1l AT ) ST S IAE WA caAn. B g

Date received: Jecether 27, 122/

) - DA
Examination requested: °~

Result.of examination:
r%
/J ‘zg;fﬂ
Mwﬁl/

Nenve~ Division OF

Number: 7-115-1435

LY ]
ffica.

TTTE M AT MW L ST SRR T Y G AP 4R O el Ty e e - <

Examination by:,

C

amel.

R et
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Decamber 28, 1934

HMEMORANDUM FOR THE ASSISTANT TO THZ ATTORNEY GRNERAL,
M., TILLIAM STANLRY.

Attached hareto is a copy of e memorandum

concerning the transportation of ilvin H. Scott,
Clara Poldman and (N ) subjects in
the Urschel kiduaping cass, rrom”Pofrtland, Oregon
to Ok]:ahoma City, Oklahama.

Vary truly yours,

T -
N e

John Zdgar Hoover,
Dirsctor,

Inclosure Ho. 839104

All b1C

1 yellow
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Decenber 26, 1934

HEMR ANDI FOR THX ATTORNZEY GIRRile.

iilth reference to the recent dovalopnents in the
Urochel kidnaping cess, I desirs to briag to your attention

certain information which I hawe fu
removal of Clars Feldman,
°cott, trcm Bortland, Or

on Deceabor 14. 1954.
land, Oregon, on the niz
United Stutes Earashal
werc dulivered to tho County Jai
on Docember 11, 1934. '

cts wore takon trom ?ort-
jecbor 8, 1936, by Doputy
‘an@ two vomsn guards, and
[ at ouahcma city, Cklahm,

st roealved consarning the

I an now advised by the Butte, tontaun Crrice of
tils Diviaion that a Special Agent of thet offica quite recently

was informed by
Orogon Short Line Reily

Spocial Agent of the
ad, thet whils the train on vaich

the above mentioned defendants wors being transperted,
in motion somewhere nser Pendleton, Oregon, in the carly
morning of December 9, 1934, Deputy United 3tates iarahsl
was sleeping soundly in a lower berth, sith the
prisonsr, 3cott, in the berth abovs him; that Scoitt dresaed
and amerged from the upner berth and was in the act of
seouring the Deputy Marshal's gun wvhsen a colored porter
obaserved his actions and immodiately shouted and threw the
bedding off the Deputy, awaking hin in ¢iro {0 prevent the

prisoner’s escajpe.

The Reilroed Special Agect

further stated

that this commwotion terrorized all the passengers in the Pull-
man Cer, 20 that the porter and the Pullimon conductor patrolled
tho train until it arrived at mmtington, Oregon, at whioh
point the conductor requasted the sssistance of Speoial -Agemts
of ths Rallitoad COMPANY TO DFOTE0T Tho DaDUty Marshnl and the
passengers from the possible danger of a furtdsr attanmpted
oacape, it being felt by the reilroad employses that the
prisoner, Scott, might have attemptsd to robt the passengsrs

ia the Pullman Car should he havs succesded in securing the

Deputy larshal's gun.

Al blC

1 +ain white (sent to

i
c-

ir. stanley - ¢-1)
’\,1.1 ow
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Memo. for the ASt'y Gen. - 2 - , 13/28/34

Ratlroad Special agont @D voorded ths trefn et Werpa,
Idebo, &nd asccompanied it to Pocatello, ldoho, whore he wvas re-
placed by another Speclal Agent of the reilroad to accompany the
train $o Gresn River, Uyoming. 4 third Gpecial Agent of the
Orogon Short Line Railroed then accompanisd the traim to Denver,
Colorado, and arrangsnents wore ede for Spocial Agents of the
Santa Feo Railroad to assist in the gusrding of the train %o
Oklshoma cu;y, Oklshozm,.

ol TAI, | S G s S Dyt it ek

A baan there %o m-averxt 1t. According to
_tho Dopnty Marshal was apparenﬂy more interosted in
wocsen: gaards Shen he was in the prisoners.

Respectfully, \

LY .

SR

A VIC o st Hoovr,

Director.
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, Sutte, iontana, December 17, 1934

/. Timm M %

B TTVASY vimn l!

- N )
;' { Director : § oot |
‘ - Division of Investigation T
‘  U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. ..
#ashington, D. C. -
3 Dear Sir:
I em transnitting herew: _th_p,,r of 'a memorandum re- 7
ceived from Special igent\ lat noxse, ;daho. I
: feel that it should be seiit to you, and I am sending thr
o copies or this letter, together with two carbons of my 1etter
to the Director. -
It seemns & flagcrant case o carelessness and similar
to the one which occurred in liontana whenf escaped
from Deputy U. S. larshal _having a woman
along instead of a guard. i : .
; I trust this will be satlsfactorj to the Dlvismn. :
. Very tru.'f yours
. d. 2. Dickason - )
. Special sgent in Charge &\6

,— 5D S TONRE: ol
) 2 ;g;/.,/ | A\\ b—](/ Qg,(”\))t;&%\n

" I\an _ o &
fﬁ"?j. seconoe ,‘7-—/:/425;
‘ | JANZ 1935 - L L
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Roise, Ideho, December 1, 19C4

T DAY 230 W4

TTDRRADIT Ui SFISIAL AGTNT D. il. DISTASOH, BUTTZ, 10iiTwTa:

¥l on the 12tk instant, I hsd occesion
to intervier Special _.gzent ¢’ the C. 3. L. Reilroed,
who advised me thet one*scott, who is the Federal prisoner in the Xid-
nepping cese of the Ursca®l at Okluboms 2ity, O:lehoms, tozether with
two woren which were apprehended by -ths 2 tl nd CfTice, &nd had in
thelir possession e large amount o tke lLlerized roney, were renoved fron
Yortlend, Cregon, to Oklehoma City, @klahore, on Saturdey 3veniny, Uecem-
BEr 8, 19347 That e Beputy Ui 3 rrshalnare o { N ad- -G WO ~HOMOR~ - -
zuards haed them in custody. Thet, while the trai® %s35 in motion some-
where near Tendleton, Jrecon, in the ezrly morning. ¢ the 9th, the United.
3tutes iershal vas in the lower berth sleeping sounély and snoring well,
the wrisoner, 3cott, got out of ths. unper berth and put on his clothes
and %&s in the z2ct of getting.the ep 5. iarshal's gun when the
colored porter, vhose nzme is saw the vrisoner and "hollered
9ﬂd threw the Beddins off the Deputy and he zwoie in time to keep the
soner Irom leeving the trsin and probebly.robbing everybody on the
r-in. This terrorized all the pessengers in the T“ullmen Cer (Radiant
1 25) end, uvon this exhibition, the porter «nd the Fullmsn Con-
tor, patrolled the train until it arrived at Zuiagzing-
Cregon, Tmon its arrivel at :untington, the Zonductor as‘ed 10r
'al azents fron uhe 4& il oad Comnany to nrotect this llarshal @
ol eriminals., hoeraed ihe
or.paniad it to Jocatello, Idzhe, and dur-
; ; 5 9niised "o tell the pesssnwers that they
had competent ren guerdin;t the trein ané thet they need have no £
Unon their arrival a% Tocatello, Ideho, of the C. 3. L.y
zccompanied the trein to Sreen River, Jyoming, and trere anvther Snecial
n;enu o the 9. 5. L. Hailroad cecompenied the train to Deaver, Colorado,
anii meade arranrp"eut to have Speciel .gents of the Santa e Railroad
accormpany this trezin to Cklzhoma City, Oilahoma. Lewis told me wten
the Deputy tool the nrisoner in to eat, he got do:n to unloc:i thie shacx-
les from his legs and the »nrisoner coulu have xicked khis heed off if he
had wmeated to znd had not-been there to prevent it. - tated
that the Jeputy liarshal was 1more interested in the veroxide blonde, who
wzs a guard, than he wes in the prisoners. This 7ill malze It nicée ToF
~nme other ‘arshel znd zlso for other Government .gents in the {uture
to travel with pnisoners. They will be as welcome as a rettlesnake after
tnis. I thousht you siould inow thls and revort it to the -rorer nlace,
&3 it is a share to let those zind of officers get away with such stuff,
and & men as dengernus und desperate as Scott would not hesitate at any-

thing, as he hss it all to do when he gets to Cklahoma City.
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¥e misht heve held up the entire car, and it's a cinch he would have
taken the women, whon I understend wes Zates's wife and unother moll,
away with him. He head no woney and why not rob the nessengers of what
they had in the Tullmen end no one would have kno¥n it until they '
arrived at the next station. That's thate.

Yours truly,

- c—— 0/C

Svecial Jgent
2Jiv. ol Investigution.

- - . v R i e Lt o VI

vy re
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422 Hidlang:gavlngs Bldg.
Cenver, ColH,
Teceaber 20, 1834

ROV NS Aﬁsﬁif »
yperatonntn Rharae,
.ecrst .orwic JLV1bion, :
Treasury oenartment
307 rost Office Builainr
B Denve!*-. Jeiom*ow P e e s e P T T e e

Dear Lir:

This will uc!mopledsze recaint of your letiar dated
seceaber 1J, XE34, furnishing informetion given you
of Greeley, colorado, rela-
tive to telaphone calls being nade froma s zasoline
£111inz stetion {n ‘ireslecy durinz tho time Charles
F. Urschel was besins held by kidnapers.

I wizk to t".ank you for callinz this matter to nmy
attention and to assure you that your cooperatinn
is sreatly appreciated.

Fery truly yours,

J.;Y I. .: ani
JGE:- Special azent in Sharge
7=-7
l{’- 0
\
vec Division CEORGE KELLY B4RNES, with aliases,
CHARLES F. RECHZEL - Viztim
KIDNAPING

wmpssss | /= ]IS —f
RECORDED g Divi Qll)‘l of lNVEQ

AlllbTC ner 27°9%
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December 17, 1934.

gy bl HEMORANDOY FOR YR, TAMR,
Time 9330 PH

I telaghoned ¥r, Brantlay and inguired why he had not
advised the Division of the reduction of the bond in the cass of the
luwyer Hathars at Oikiahoma City. HNr. Brantlay stated that he hal no
oxouse to offer for his negligsnde and thet he was sorry that he had
falled in this regpect. I instructed him to be coriain that in the

futire he advise; the DIVISIsH of S0CH 1mportcnt developnents in—cases~ -

&t hand,
. i I inquired as to the resson the hond had boen reduced,

and Ur. Brant.l.e:r replj.ed that the only reason he could determine was

that the Judge reascned that because the boy's father and mother were
both thers,there would be no danger of him jumping his bond. I stated
that he.should keep after the United States Attormey and aske certain
that every step that was taken by the principals in the case was contsated

atrongly; that no concessions would be made to thom.
Very truly yours,

John EZdgnr Hegver,

1 copy




O Bivision of Infestigatin)

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

/

422 Midland Savings Bldg.,

Dirsctor,

Denver, Colo.,
December 19, 1934.

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,

Washington, D. C.

et ¢
CHARLZS F. URSCHEL - Vietim
KIDMAPING
Dear Sir:
Kxndly furnxsh the known cr1m1na1 record of the followxng
Approximate date .
City, Police Fingerprints for- Fingerprint
Arrest, or Other warded Division ‘Classifica-
Name (inc. aliases) Number. of Investigation. tion.

N
Re: GECRGE KEILY BiRNES, with aliases,

Qi ‘ e 8.PLsth, alias |

BERYL BZNJAMIN

£~

O/
'7;{\4’1 )ﬂ

o'

U

/u

0 U. S. Marshal,
Denver, Colorado
42856 0

/l

[‘

HLCORDED

JAN5-1935 |
Very truly yo pm ~ g&f” .

December 19, 1934

Flease furnish Oklahoma City office with copy criminal record.

e s i = gt S e

:Z___,/l:SZ::W."

DIVISION OF INVES T

457

7-7

cc Oklshoms City.

%\%\Mm

JAY C. NEMaN
Special Agent in Charge.

,.EAJH\,F

T ERE.
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Jom,r EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR Mr. Baughman..
_ oo o Y s _ Chlef Clerk ...

m Birision of ('ZlnfmshgatmnO Mr. Coffey ...

, Mr. Ed rde.....

EAT - H. 3. Bepartment of Justice M:- Eg:: s....
-‘magl\ﬁngfm’ B.4. Mr. Harbo.._.._.

Yy - . Mr. Kelth ..........
,(! “ December 15, 1934 - Mr. Lester ........

pl Time - 1:55 P.M. r. Tracy ...... ...

‘Mr. Cleg8.cceeueee

Mr. Quinn....... /
C— . : Mr.
M,

S der..... .
amm ..14‘

B T —

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIEECTOR

Mr. Mathan te)ephoned from Denver, Colorado with reference
to the issuance of afsearch warrsnt to search the house and office
of BenjLaska, and stated that the first obstacle which they have en-
cOURtETed 1¥ “the decTsIon” of the UATted States Attornesy that before the~ - - -
warrant can be issued, it would be necessary to have the person who per- "
sonally knows the facts to sign the compleint or affidavit; that it would
not suffice for one of our Agents to sign it. - He stated that the Oklahoma’
City Office has been instructed to have Edwfgldman sent to Denver just
as soon as possible, and it is anticipateé that he will reach Denver to-
morrow morning. He further stated that the complaint and other necessary
procedure are being completed today, and the United States Attormey is
trying to decide now whether they may be served on Sunday; that if they
cen be served on Sunday, the thing will be put over tomorrow.

Mr. Nathan stated that he would telephone me in the morning
and report any further developments.

Very truly yours,

E. A. TaMM
1 copy
= - T
,Lg,Q /_//\,/'7 s
.,:-;‘i'vo ’
o ,
L ;iv &(‘ RDED & INDEXED \
AN \\\ 2
A ‘LQJ




AECCEEEY

January 3, 1935,

Special Agent in Charge,
Denver, Colorado.

Re: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with aliases,
et alj
Charles F. Urschel -~ Viotimg
Kidnapinge.

Dear Eirs

.+ =+~ --Roceipt-ie-acknowledged-of -your-commnieation-of -Dosember -

19. 19354, regarding BEN B. LASKA, United States Marshal, anvor,

Colorado, #2866, and in reply thoreto, please be advised that from
the information furnished it has not been possible to locate a
record of this individual in the fingerprint files of the Division
of Investigation, 3 .

It i3 onsorved that you have indicated that a fingerprint
record card of this individual was forwarded on Deoember 19, 1934,
Please be informed that an appropriate notation has been placed in
the files of the Identification Unit and you will be informed
irmediately of any existing record should the said card he reseived
in the near future, In the meantims, it is suggested that you
verify whother this fingerprint record actually was mailed.

In complinnce vith your request a copy of this letter is
belng forwarded to the Divieion Office, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma,

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover, ~
Director. L

CC - Division Office, - oy

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. v [ o T

c=-2

2 Copies l./%' )(\E
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To . Chief Clerk.......
' oa‘iviu. INDICATED BZLOW BY CIECK LARK Me. Coffoy ...
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December 10, 1934.

p FOR THE ATTORNEY GEN

D e A L TR Ceame seme e v Zmmers A v e

I an attaching hereto, for your
inforzatlon, a copy of a memorandum giving the
raeults recently attained in comnection with the

} 1;, Urechel Kidnaping, in which $44,080,00 of the
i ransom money which had been poid in this.case, was

récoverad,
Respectfully,
John Edgar Hoover,
Director.
3 coples
Cc-!




December 8, 1934

MEMORANDUNM

During the past several months an intensive investi-
gation has been pursued by Special Agents of the Portland, Oregon
Office of the Division of Investigation for the purpose of locating
certain individuals believed to be in possession of a portion of
the money paid as ransom in the kidnaping of Charles F. Urschel,
who was abducted from his Oklahoma City home on Jg;x?gg,wla33,WM.”w
and for which abduction Harvey J. Bailey, Albert L. Bates, R. G.
Shannon, Ora L. Shannon, George R. Kelly and Kathryn Thorne Kelly
have been sentenced to serve life imprisomment in Federal
Penitentiaries.

This investigation by the Portland Division Office
has resulted, over fifteen months after the kidnaping, in the appre-
hension of Alvin H, Scott, Clara Feldmann, the wife of Albert L.
Bates and sister~in-law of Alvin H. Scott, her son Edward George
Feldmann, and( and the recovery of $44,080 in
currency actually paid &s ransom in this case. In addition,
miscellaneous cash totalling $2,37/ was located. This money was
found on the persons of various of these suspects, and buried in
seven separate lots in four different localities in the vicinity
of Medford, Oregon, Roseburg, Oregon, Woodlend, ¥ashington,
and Yunsmuir, California.

The four individuals above named have been held in
default of bond on the order of the United States Commissioner at
Portland, Oregon, to await prosecution in the United States District
Court at Oklashoma City, Oklahoma.




nLTTSEARIL YOS N KT Shvear . eon

. OFFICE oF DIRECTOR.
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

December 10, 1934.

'MEMORANDUH FOR THE ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

MR. WILLIAM STANLEY

I am attaching hereto, as of possible interest
.to you, a copy of a memorandum which" X have just
_ addressed to the Attorney General, transmittmg a
copy of a memorandum giving the results recently
attained in connection with the Urschel Kidnaping,
in waich $44,080.00 of the. ransom money which had
been paid in this case, was recovered.

Respectfully, a

[N A . " obtc-v‘v\;/“_/ \

\l John E&ga.r Hoover,.
Dire <1':£or

Incl. #667380
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< JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
“ DIRECTOR

~ Biiiston of Inbrestigation
. 3. Bepartment of Instice
Hasliington, B. €.

December 14, 1934

MEMORANDUN. TOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

In regard to your memorandum dated December 6, 1934,
transnitting a communication received from Honorable Joseph T.
Robinson, United States Senate, dated December 3, 1934,
together with the enclosure thereto, relative to Colonel Carson
Zngel, Durant Hotel, Berkeley, California and L. G. Leon, using
the name of Senator Rovinson in commection with whzat appears to
be a2 confidence game, you are informed that the matter has been.
referred to our San Francisco Office for immediate attention.
Senctor Robtinson has been informed that the Div131on is conduct-
ing aaproorlate inquiry.

I will acdvise you further regarding this metter upon
the receipt of a report from the San Francisco Office of the
DlVlulon.

Respectfully,

. M ot
‘QOhn EdgeXHoover,
Director.
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 JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
“ - DIRECTOR

Bitision of Infestigation
2. 8. Department of Justice
Bashington, B. ¢.
December 13, 1934.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY. GENERAL

I am attaching hereto for your informstion a
copy of a letter addressed to me under date of
December 9, 1934, by Commissioner of Police L. Ve
Jenkins of Portlend, Oregon, in which you will note
that Mr. Jenkins requested thet I convey his best
wishes to you.

Respectfully, e
% - Moc‘\%

, _ ' Joln Edgg Hoover,
Encl. #821013 Director.

7/(%/64/ ,j/
J1FC
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C, C. SPEARS

" DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

U. 8, DEPARTNENT OF JUSTICE
411 U8, GOURY HOUSE BUILDING

POBTLARD OREGON

URSCHEL KIINAPING  WARDEN ALCATRAZ PENTTENTIARY HAS BEEN
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. H. S. Bepartment of Justice
O ﬁﬁ:ﬁnsmga. O
By D"U

December 24, 1934

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. T

I telephoned Mr. Bennett of the Bureaﬁ of Prisons
at epproximately 10:15 A.M. and requested that authority be
issued to the Werden of A¥atraz Penitentiary to allow

Special Agent in Charge}Spears to interview Albert Bates
some time within the next few days.

mwuwmmmm,m.m'mm .-

telephonically advised thet a telegrem had already been sent
to the Warden authorizing the desired interview.

There is attached hereto a telegram adns:mg Mr. ‘ E;
Spears in this regard. - ¥

Respectful._y

> N. Lowdon.
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December 22, 1934.

Al BIc

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

I called Mr, Spears at Portland and told hiz that he had
probably been notified by dr, Guinsne thut ¢ was seen in Buttej
that you felt that there should be a couple more men there and that
be send a good zan over to Butte rig}'t awaye. iir. Spears ssid that
the plane bad left and wunted to know ir Le should cherter one.

-I-told--hla-to-get~an -agend-to-Sutte -by-the- -mest-expeditiona-com--

mercial means. He saild ke would attend to this matter right auay.

I told hiz to have the agent take a riflc or shotgun, whichever he

1s the most famillar with. Yr. Spears esid be would send Agent
end I told him thet @ wes « good zaa as he imo::s the country

around Butte. .

dr. Speers advised tkit he wae going to call ze atout Bates
at Alcatraz; that over in Denver wben Lasks was up for nearing he
made a remark adout getiting a depositlon; that he thinks he had in
mind getting s depocition for Batesy that if he god ths deposition
it would be very dameging evidence to ths Uivision, that is, if 1t
is the proper xind of a deposition; ian otber words, that if Laska
got Bates to eay that ke had not tolcd him anything about this ransom
money, 1t would look bad for the Divisicnj that it could be arranged
with the Sucerintendent of the prison that is the event Laska arranges
to gzet s depositio:, the Divicion bave a man present. I told ir,
Spears that the Division shodld interview him first, ir. Spears sald
he would be in San Francisco next week interviewing apnlicants and -
could talk to Bates at that time, I told hix tas best thing to do
would be to get a statement froa Bates and to wire the Division a2 day
or so before he reaches San Francisco to get authority so he could
interview Bates at the priceon,

Respectfully,
£ : Ny N
E. Ao Tamme 7. - ’_/615/3
+ "r’f s
1 yellow - o PR o BN
H A’}??”
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December <4, 1934

Hr., Dwight Brantley,

. Special Agent in Cherge,

Division of Investigstion,

U. 5, Depsrtment of Justice,
Post Office Box 1276,
Oklahoma City, Oklshoma. . ¥

Desr Siri:

- I en trananitting herewith a photostatic copy of a newspuper
article appeering in thefPeshington Evening Star on Deceaber 13, 1934,

he Urschel case. You will cbeerve from this newspeper dispatch that the

- fnlch baars an Oklahoma City date line, and.relectes to recent arrests in
a : t

WAssociated Press had obtained details concerning the Division's invastiga-
tive sctivity in this caese prior to the time thet sny anncuncement was
mads concerniag the developments in the case, I am particularly concerned
that the name of Edwa eldman eppeers in this erticle, 2ince he is the
principal informsnt and will undoubtedly be one of the most essential
witnesges in the ultimate orosecution of the case. I desire to be advised
fully as to now the informetion quotad in this press cdiapatch reached the
new#a correspondents,

Vory truly yours,

John Edgsr Hoover,

Director. — PR
] - !+ /4
/ Bnclosure 97#3!16/ RECO:DED
L Ty
S ﬁ\r\ INDEXED

S



R S

gamAlda i Lo isid

ol iuy,

17, 1954,

GET DEATH THREAT

S'*“*W

City oll mimonalre-were be!ns guard
-Federal-efMoere;-

Agents who -discloséd the threa.ts
would not say whether they came from |
!rlend.s of kidnapeérs already convicted’
or from membBers of the abduction
gang who so far have evaded justice!

A report of a local “master mlnd,

“finger man™ who ‘arranged the

the
details of the Kkidnaping, gained
credence as the word went out that

u.S. Agents Refuse to Say|the grand jury would search deeply

!-ng this phase of the investigation. -
| if Gangsters at Large was Jearned that Peldman, 22-
Gave Warhings.

year-old step-son of Albert Bates, one
of the convicted members of the gang;
1s booked at the jail under an assumed;
name and bas been spirited out. for
questioning several .. t.lma since hls ¢

...:L_- T

] By the Associated Press. arrival here, ] T
OKLAHOMA CITY, December 13.~ = ;a
Threats of death by the underworld sl

‘| harrassed four FPederal prisoners as
they prepared to testify before a grand
jury today in the latest chapter of the
Urschel kidnaping case.
The four—Edward Peldman, Clara |
Q"eldman, Alvin HScott and Marga-
'Hurtienne, brought here from |,
Or gon after the discovery of addi-|.
-tional portions of the $200,000 ransom | *
paid by Charles F. Urschel, Oklahoma ;

7T
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JORN" EDGAN HOOVER ‘ ‘ \

. DIRECTOR

' H. S. Department of Justice
Hlashington, B. .

December 13, 1934.

MEMOPANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

4. TLACY  ccemcemmonsre

Time 9:15 PM

I telephoned Mr. Brantley at the Oxlahoma City office
with reference to the indictment ainst BenlL.aska, and
he stated that practic all the witnesses were h ernoon
and he expects a report from the Grand Jury tomorrow moraning. I cautioned
Mr. Brantley about publicity in this connection, and he assured me that
everything in their power is being done to keep the affair out of the

newspa pers .

R e e et n e mmgs s g e Cey g o> rreae - L NIBIY et IR e, § s S e g Sy )

With further referenc o the above natter, ¥r. Bra.ntley

stated that it is his opinion that thelritness they are esently holding

in jail and who is the only witness ag&mst the otherKlawyer being
included in the above indictment, might be killed. . He stated that he
has absolutely no facts to substantiate such an opinion; that it is
merely a "hunch" on his part based upon certein existing circumstances
in connection with the lavwyer; that this lawyer's father has as much
influence in the underworld in Oklehoma as any other men in the State
and it would be entirely possible for him to get someone into the jail
to kill this witness.

Mr. Brantley stated that in view of the above facts,
it would be a good idea to have him removed to another district immediately
and that he would like to have my opinion. I suggested that it could be
arranged for this man to be apprehended at St. Louis and there held for
removal while the proceedings could be delayed from time to time. Mr.
Brantley stated that he will discuss this suggestion with the others
at the office and telephone me in the wmorning about it.

Respectfully,
RECORDED ¥ "NDEXED

Ser e E.A.Tamm
! ‘ol S R
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